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Date: 29'" December, 2023 

Department of Corporate Services, Department of Corporate Service 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. BSE Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 

Bandra (East), Mumbai --400 001 

Mumbai - 400 051. 

NSE Symbol: PRITIKAUTO 
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Sub: - Outcome of the Board Meeting held on Friday, the 29th December, 2023 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

Pursuant to regulation 29 and other applicable regulations, if any, of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 we inform you that the Board 

of Directors of the Company at their Board Meeting held on Friday, the 29th December, 

2023 have inter-alia, decided as under.: 

1. In view of the sanction of the ‘Scheme of Arrangement’ for demerger of 

‘Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking’ of Pritika Industries 

Ltd. (Demerged Company) into Pritika Auto Industries Ltd (Resulting company), by the 

Hon'ble NCLT, Bench Chandigarh vide its Order dated 4" December, 2023, approved the 

reconstructed Audited Financial Statements of the Company along with Audit Report, for the 

financial years ended 31% March, 2022 and 31° March, 2023. 

The Appointed Date’ as per the Scheme of Arrangement is 1/04/2021. 

The copies of the Audited Financial statements including audit report are enclosed herewith. 

2. The Scheme of Arrangement for Demerger of ‘Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components 

Business Undertaking’ of Pritika Industries Ltd. (Demerged Company) into Pritika Auto 

Industries Ltd, (Resulting Company) ("Scheme") has been made effective from 26" 

December, 2023. In this regard, the Board of Directors of Pritika Auto Industries Limited (“the 

Resulting Company”) have approved the allotment of 6,18,40,167 (Six Crores Eighteen 

Lakhs Forty Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Seven) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each of Pritika 

Auto Industries Limited, credited as fully paid-up to the equity shareholders of the Demerged 

Company - Pritika Industries Limited, whose names were there in the Register of Members 

as on the Record date i.e. on 29" December, 2023, in the following share exchange ratio, as 

per the aforesaid Scheme:
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Pritika Auto Industries Limited (Resulting Company) has issued Sixty-Three (63) Equity 

Shares of Rs. 2/- each of the Pritika Auto Industries Limited, for every Ten (10) Equity 

Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in Pritika Industries Limited. The aforesaid allotment of Equity 

Shares is in consideration of transfer of Demerged undertaking § i.e. 

‘Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking’ of Pritika Industries 

Ltd. (Demerged Company) into Pritika Auto Industries Ltd, (Resulting Company), pursuant to 

the said scheme of arrangement for Demerger. 

The details pertaining to allotment of equity shares as required as per Regulation 30 of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD/4/2015 dated September 

09, 2015 read with SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2?7CIR/P/2023/120 dated July 

11, 2023 is as Annexure —! and Il. 

The Meeting commenced at 3.30 p.m. and concluded at 4.05 p.m. 

We request you to take the above on your records. 

Thanking You. 

Yours Faithfully, 

For Pritika Auto Industries Limited 

(C B Gupta) 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Ce: 

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, 

7, Lyons Range, 

Calcutta- 700 001 

CSE Scrip Code: 18096
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arrangement: 

Shares 

Annexure-! 

ursuant to the scheme _ of 

Sr. No. Name of the Allottees No. of Equity Shares allotted 

Promoter/ Promoter Group 

1. Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber 1,33,63,648 

2 Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber 4,72,57,156 

3: Ms. Pavit Nibber 8,788 

4. Mr. Gurkaran Singh Nibber 11,89,912 

Non- Promoter 

5: Mr. Ramesh Chander Saini 9,292 

6. Mr. Ajay Kumar 8,662 

bs Mr. Gaganpreet Singh 1,890 

8. Mr. Navpreet Singh Sujlana 630 

9. Mr. Ashish Kumar 63 

10. Mrs. Jasleen Narang 63 

11, Mr. Avtar Singh 63 

Total 6,18,40,167 
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Annexure-ll 

The details as required under Regulation 30 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with SEBI 

Master circular SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated July 11, 2023 read with SEBI 

Circular dated September 9, 2015) are as under: 

s. Particulars Disclosures 

No. 

1 Type of securities | Equity Shares pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement 

proposed to be 

Issued 

2 Type of issuance Scheme of Arrangement 

3 Total number of | Allotment of 6,18,40,167 equity shares of Rs.2/- each 

securities proposed | (6,18,19,504 Equity Shares to Promoter/ Promoter group and 

to be issued or total | 20,663 Equity Shares to Non-Promoters). 

amount for which the 
securities will be 
issued 

Additional information in case of preferential issue: N/A 

4 Name and number of 
the Investor(s) 

5 Post allotment of 
securities - outcome 

of the subscription, 
issue price / allotted 

price (in case of 
convertibles) 



In case of 

convertibles - 

intimation on 
conversion of 

securities or on 

lapse of the tenure of 
the instrument 

NA 
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} o SHIVAJ] MARG, NEW DELHI110015 

uf Mobile : 09953999077 
® E-mail: caskg82@gmiail.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIESLIMITED 

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements (Reconstructed) 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying reconstructed standalone financial statements of PRITIKA AUTO 

INDUSTRIES LIMITED(“the Resulting Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31"March 2022 

andStatement of Profit and Lossfor the year then ended and netes to the financial statements including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 

‘financial statements’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaidreconstructed standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Resulting Company as at 31° March 2022 and its profit for 

the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA) specified under Section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Resulting Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 

the reconstructed standalone financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

reconstructed standatone financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on #4th August 202t had approved a Scheme 

of Arrangement (‘Scheme’) under section 230 to 232, read with section 66 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the provisions of other applicable laws, between Pritika 

industries Limited ("PIL") { Demerged Company }) and Pritika Auto Industries Limited ("PAIL")(Resulting 

Company).The Scheme of Arrangement pa@svAbe ropounded for demerger and vesting of 

“Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Componerts dertaking” of Pritika Industries Limited (PIL} 



(Demerged Company} as a going concern to Pritika Auto Industries Limited (PAIL) (Resulting Company). 

The Scheme has been approved by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT"}, Chandigarh 

Bench vide its order dated 04 December 2023, The certified copy of the NCLT order has been ftted with 

Registrar of Companies, NCLT, Chandigarh Bench on 26th December 2023 and the Scheme has come inte 

effect accordingly. The Scheme is effective fram the Appointed Date i.e. 1st April 2021. The effects of 

the Scheme has been incorporated in the reconstructed Financial Statement for the year ended 31st 
March 2022. 

in terms of. the Scheme, existing shareholders of the Demerged Company have been allotted fully paid up 

sixtythree equity shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 2#/- each for every-ten equity share held by 

them in the Demerged Company as on the record date i.e. 29th December 2023, The shareholder of the 

Demerged Company shall be allotted 6,18,40,167 equity shares of face value of Rs. 2 /- each as fully 

paid up.Since the allotment of Equity Shares to the shareholders of the Demerged Company of Rs. 

1236.80 lacs has been made on 29th December 2023, therefore the same has been shown as “ Equity 

Share Capital Suspense Account “ under Other Equity and accordingly EPS had not been calculated 

considering balance in Equity Share Capital Suspense Account. 

As per the clarification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide Circular no.0912019 dated 21st August 

2019 (MCA Circular), the Company has recognized the effect of the demerger on tsi April 2021, and 

made the following adjustments, pursuant to the Scheme: 

+ Assets and liabilities of the “Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking of 

Pritika industries Limited " have been transferred to Pritika Auto Industries Limited at book yalue. 

+ Difference between the value of transferred assets and liabilities pertaining to the 

Automotive/Tracter/Engineering Components Business Undertaking of Pritika Industries Limited " 

amounting to Rs. 1948.12 lakhs has been adjusted from the reserves of the Company. 

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the reconstructedstandaloneFinancial 

Statements 

The Resulting Company’s management andBoard of Directors are responsible for the matter stated in 
section 134(5}) of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”} with respect to preparation of these 

reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and 
profit/loss Account of the Resulting Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} specifiedunderSection 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended}. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Resulting Company and for preventingand detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accountingpolicies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementationand maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuringthe accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and  presentationof the 
reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materiai 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements, management and Board of Directors are 
responsible for assessing the Resulting Company’s ability to continue as a going concern disclosing as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the ResultingCompany or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 
The Board of Directors is also respon 
process, 



Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standaloneFinancial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the reconstructedstandalonefinancial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 

an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errar and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions 

of users taken on the basis of these reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements. 

As Part of an audit in accordance with 5A’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit, 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit andsignificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethicai requirements regardingindependence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance inthe audit of the reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2022 and are therefore the key auditmatters. We describe these matters 

in our auditor’s report untess law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 

because the adverseconsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. We report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b, Jn our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Resulting 

Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

c. The Reconstructed StandaloneBalance Sheet and ReconstructedStandaloneStatement of Profit and 

Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts. 

d, tn our opinion, the aforesaid reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. 

q cid not audit the financial statements of demerged company whose financial statements of 

anufacturing Division (Undertaking) included in the Reconstructed Standalone Financial 

Statements of the Resulting Company. Demerged company’s financial statements have been



audited by other auditors and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amount and disclosures 
included in respect of undertaking of demerged company is based solely on the report of other 
auditor, 

For Sunil Kumar Gupta& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn No:003645N 

Raf 
Rahui Goyal 
Partner 

Membership No.: 540880 

Place: Mohali 
Date: 29.12.2023 
ICAI UDIN: 2254YORBO B&H AMY Paaiz
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Pritika Auto Industries Limited 
CIN NO.L45208PB1980PLC046738 
C-94, PHASE VII, 5.A.S NAGAR , INDUSTRIAL AREA , MOHALI, PUNJAB-160055 
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCI 31, 2022 ( RECONSTRUCTED) (All amounts in Lacs} 

Particulars Note. oS AS At AsAt 

. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

L ASSETS 
1, Non Current Assets 

{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 10,875.97 6,814.91 

(b) Capital work in progress 3 230.42 830.91 

Intangible Assets - - 

{ce} Goodwill 4 2,591.57 1,354.77 

(d } Financial Assets 

~ Investments 5 1,188.62 1,523.60 

- Other financial assets 6 109,35 13.75 

(e)Peferred Tax Assets (nef) va 324,27 62.36 

(f) Other Non-Current Assets 8 168.05 98.49 

Total Non Current Assets (A) 15,488.25 10,698.79 

2. Current Assets 

(a) Inventories q 9,335.73 5,331.01 

(b) Financial Assets 
- Trade Receivables 10 3,084.06 6,275.23 

-Cash and Cash Equivalents W 134.46 31.83 

-Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents BR 166.75 246.42 

-Other Current Financial Assets 3 2,135.97 1,277.45 

(c } Other Current Assets 14 409,30 244 24 

Total Current Assets (B} 15,266.27 13,406.18 

TOTAL ASSETS ( A+ B) 30,754.52 24,104.97 
, 

Il, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1. Equity 
(a) Equity Share Capital 15 1,773.45 1,773.45 
{b) Other Equity 16 13,868,23 10,922.78 

Total Equity (A) 15,641.68 12,696.23 

2, LIABILITIES 

Non Current Liabilities ; 

(a) Financial Liabilities : 

~ Borrowings wa 3,546.99 1,852.17 

(b) Provisions 18 273.88 168.42 
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities ( net ) WW 492.46 231.14 

(d} Other non-current liabilities 20 34.62 38.27 

Total Non Current Liabilities { B) 4,107.95 * 2,290.02 

Current Liabilities 

{a) Financial Liabilities 

- Borrowings 21 5,518.24 4,445.09 

-Trade Payables ‘ 22 

Total Outstanding dues ef micro enterprise and smal! enterprise - - 

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small 2,267.09 2,019,914 

enterprise 
~ Other Financial Liabilities 23 2,578.81 2,035.36 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 24 345,10 449 37 

(c)} Provisions . 25 295,65 169,01 

Total Current Liabilities (C) 11,004.89 9,118.74. 

TOTAL BQUILY AND LIABILITIES (AtB+C) . 30,754.52 24,104,97 

Significant Accounting Policies 12 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial sfatements 

As per our report of even date ' For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registfion number; 003645N Ys 

RahiT Goyal ~~ ‘Harpreet Singh Nibber Raminder Singh Nibber 

Partner ( Managing Director ) ( Chairman ) 
Membership No,: 540880 DIN No. 00239042 DIN Noe. 00239117 

Place: Mohali Narinder Kumar Tyagi Ae) Gupta 

Date: 29-12-2023 CRO Company Secretary 

MLNo, F2232



Pritika Auto Industries Limited CIN NO.145208PB1930PLC046738 C-94, PHASE VII, 8.4.8 NAGAR, INDUSTRIAL AREA , MOHALI, PUNJAB-160055 MENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 ( RECONSTRUCTED} 
(All amounts in Lacs) 

Particulars 
Note No. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 T Revenue from operations 
26 28,104.90 19,687.73 

TT Other Income 
27 429,08 112.01 UI Total Income ( I+ID) 

28,533.98 19,799.74 
TV Expenses 
a) Cost of material consumed 

28 
18,510.13 11,879,990 

b} Changes in inventories of finished goods, Work in Progress and stock in trade 
28(a) (1,548.31) 116.01 

c) Employee benefits expense 
29 2,266,77 1,189.64 

d) Finance costs 
30 1,111.00 631,16 

e) Depreciation and amortization expense 
31 1,262.77 745.65 

£) Other Expenses 
32 3,404,23 4,440.12 Total Expenses {IV} 

27,006.59 19,002.48 V Profit (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (TIL-IV) 
1,527.39 797.26 

VI Exceptional Items 

- - 
VEE Profit / (Loss) before tax (V-VI) 

1,527.39 797,26 
VIE Tax Expense: 
a) Current Tax 

35 
308.44 205,21 

b) Adjustment of tax telating to earlier periods 
(35.99) 13.77 

¢) Deferred Tax 
33 63.55 26.71 

Total tax expenses ( VIN) 

336.00 245.69 IX Profit / (Loss ) for the period ( VH-VII) 
1,191.39 551,57 

X Other comprehensive income 

Ttems that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss Re-measurement (gains}/ losses on defined benefit plans 
5.87 (4.06) 

Revaluation Loss/ (Gain) due to Foreign exchange 
142 1.91 

Impact of fair valuation of Equity shares and mutual fund 
(162.07) 148.69 XI Total comprehensive Income for the period (IX+ xX) 

1,036.61 698.11 XI Earnings per equity share( Nominal value of Rs. 2 /- per share ) Basic 

34 
1.34 0.63 Significant Accounting Policies 

1-2 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements, 
As per out report of ever date 
For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration number: 003645N 

Rell 
Rahul Goyal 
Partner 

Membership No,: 540880 

Place: Mohali 
Date: 29-12-2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of directors 

—_——e—_—oo- 

Harpreet Singh Nibber 
( Managing Director ) 
DIN No, 00239042 

Narinder Kumar Tyagi 
CEO 

Ramindef Singh Nibber 
(Chairman ) 

DIN No, 00239117 

_ 
Wan we 

Chandér Bhan Gupta 
Company Secretary
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Pritika Auto Industries Limited 
CIN NO.L45208PB1980P 1.046738 
C-94, PHASE VII, S,A.5 NAGAR - INDUSTRIAL AREA , MOHALI - PUNJAB~160055 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH SL, 2022 

Note No. 1: Notes To The Financial Statement 

1 GENERAL INFORMATION 

Note No. 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

These Standalone financial statements of the Company have been Prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.The Financial statements have been. prepared on a historical cost basis , except certain financial assets and liabilities which are recognised at fair value at the end of the reporting period and on an accural basis as a going concern . The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ( INR ), which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company Operates , 

assets and liabilities, The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for Processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents . The Company has identified at least twelve months as its operating cycle , 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles in india requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and 

Fair Value Measurement 
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date, Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value Measurement is based on the Presumption that the 

or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes inte account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient ata are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the of unobservable inputs, 

yf / Ue
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Non-derivative financial instruments 

1. Financial assets at amortised cost . 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amourit outstanding. 

2. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are 

(unquoted instruments) subsequent measurement are done through fair value through other coniprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

3, Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL) 

immediately recognised in profit or loss. 

4, Financial liabilities 
. 

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, 
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost, All other items of Property, Plant and Equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation, The cost of acquisition of property, plant and equipment is net of duty or tax credit availed and includes purchase cost or its construction cost, inward freight and other expenses incidental to acquisition or installation and any cost directly attributable te bring the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended for its use. Cost of spares relating to specific item of an asset is capitalized, For major projects, interest and other costs incurred on / related to borrowings attributable to such projects / fixed assets during construction period and related pre-operative expenses are capitalized as part of the cost of respective assets. Cost of assets not ready to use before such date are disclosed under “Capital Work-in-Progress”, 
The residual values, useful live and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate, 
Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method as per the useful lives of the assets at the rates prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 

Asset Useful live 

Buildings including factory buildings 30 years 
General Plant and Machinery 15 years 
Purniture and Fixtures 10 years 
Office Equipment 5 years 
Vehicles 8 years 
Computers /servers and Network 3/6 Years 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset, Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss, Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial statements.
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2.8 

2.9 

2.10 

2.11 

AR SUS 
a. 

Intangible assets 

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently aye carried at cost less 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. An intangible asset is derecognised on 

disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses on 
derecognition are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or 
loss,The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method over the 
following range of useful lives: 
Asset Useful life 

Computer software 3 years 

The estimated useful life is reviewed annually by the management. 

Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development 

Capital work-in-progress/ intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, 
related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost. 

Impairment 

All assets other than inventories and Investments are reviewed for impairment, wherever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of those assets may not be fully recoverable, in such cases the 
carrying amount of such assets is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount and the amount of such 

impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known 
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of 
three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage. 

Cash flow statement 

‘Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the 

effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or 
payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

Investments 

Alf Investments are carried at fair value, Investments, which at the inception, have been designated to be held 

for a long term capital appreciation, the changes in the fair value are considered through Other 

Comprehensive Income. All other investments are valued at fair value and the gains or losses being recognised 
in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Inventories 

Inventories are valued at lower of cost (First in First out) and net realisable value after providing for 
obsolescence and other losses,where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to 

their present location and condition, including all taxes and other levies, fansit insurance and receiving 

charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads and net off 

recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective present Jocation and condition. Net realisable 

value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion 
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the econamic benefits will flow to the Company and 
the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at 

the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of 
payment, net of taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. 

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT)/Goods and Service tax (GST) is not received by the company on 
its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity/services by the seller on behalf of 
the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. 

the specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised. 

YN -/e y is 
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Sale of goods 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which 
time all the following conditions are satisfied; 
* the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of awnership of the goods; 
* the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with 
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold 
* the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 
* itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and the 
costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably, 

Interest Income 
Interest income from financial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably, Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by 
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assets to that assel’s net 
catrying amount on initial recognition. 

Dividend 
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s tight to receive payment has been 
established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount 
of inc ome can be measured reliably), 

insurance claims 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent 
that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims. 

Export benefits, incentives and licenses: Export incentives are recognised as income when the right to receive 
credit as per the terms of the scheme is established in respect of the exports made and where there is no signifi 
cant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds. 

Operating leases including investment properties 
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration, 

Asa lessee 

a) Right-of-use assets 
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (ie, the date the 
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right- 
of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease 
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are 
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the 
assets. 
Hf ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the 
exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimaied useful life of the asset,
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b) Lease liabilities 
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments primarily comprise of fixed payments, 

cominencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. 

¢) Short-term leases and leases of low value assets 

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of office spaces and certain equipment (i.e. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense ona straight-line basis over the lease term. 

As a lessor 
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset dre classified as Operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for ona straight-line basis over 

Employee benefit expenses 
Employee benefits consist of contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund and compensated absences. 

@ Post-employment benefit plans 

Defined Contribution plans 
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme for eligible employees in the form of superannuation fund are charged as an expense as they fall due. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution, Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations,apart from the contributions made, 
The Company also makes contribution towards provident fund, in substance a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees. The provident fund is deposited with the Provident Fund Commissioner which is recognized by the Income Tax authorities, 
Defined benefit plans 

of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost, 
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Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the def erred tax asset or liability 
during the year,Current and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they 
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the 
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively, 

Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year as 
determined in accordance with the Provisions of the Income Tax Act, 19617, Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis, 

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or 
reversal of deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary differences, and 

Deferred tax assets and Liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets 
and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. 

a Zn
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Accounting of provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, 
where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate 
of the amount of the obligation c an be made, Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to 
settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows, Where the effect is 
material, the provision is discounted to net present value using an appropriate current market-based pre-tax 
discount rate and the unwinding of the discount is included in finance costs. 
Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the 
Company, or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources, or 
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for. Contingent assets are not disclosed 
in the financial statements unless an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

Earnings per share (EPS) 
Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company by 
the weighted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by 
adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number 
of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all dilutive potential Ordinary shares. 

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
Ind AS 115 was issued on 28 March 2018 and supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 
Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind 
AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires 
that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled 
in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer, 
Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and 
circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. 
The Company adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method of adoption. The change did not 
have a material impact on the financial statements of the Company. 

Government Grants 
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all 
attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as 
income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are 
expensed, When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected 
useful life of the related asset, 

Foreign currencies and operations 
i.Functional and presentation currency 

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements 
are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All 
amounts have been rounded off to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise stated, 

ii. Foreign cutrency transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency (Indian Rupee) by applying to the 
foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency on the 
date of the transaction (spot exchange rate). 
All monetary items denominated in foreign currency are converted into Indian Rupees at the year-end 

exchange rate. The exchange differences arising on such conversion and on settlement of the transactions are 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 
Non-monetary items in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency axe reported using the 
exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

ye er
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Pritika Auto Industries Limited 

CIN NO.L45208PB1980PLC046738 

C94, PHASE VII, S.A.6 NAGAR , INDUSTRIAL AREA , MOHALI, PUN] AB-160055 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

Goodwill (All amounts in Lacs} 

Particulars As At As At 

; March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Goodwill } 2,591.57 1354.77 

Total 2,591.57 1,354.77 

“Investments 

Particulars . As At As At 

" ‘ Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Investments carried at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI 

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up -Subsidiary Company-(Unquoted) . 

Pritika Engineering Components Private Limited ( 76,34,515 , PY 76,34,515 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each) 1,184.99 1,184.99 

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (Unquoted) 

Shivalik Solid Waste Management Limited (10,000 , PY 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each ) 1.00 1.00 

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (quoted) 

Ajooni Biotech Limited (38, PY 10,19,446 Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each) 0.03 309,91 

Investments in Mutual Fund- Canara Robeco , 2.60 27.70 

Total 1,188.62 1,523.60 

Aggregate Book Value/ Market Value of Unquoted Investments 1,185.99 1,185,99 

Aggregate Market Value of Mutual Fund Investment 2,60 27.70 

Aggregate Book Value/Market Value of Quoted Investments 0,03 309,91 

Other financial Assets 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2024 

Bank deposits having original maturity more than 12 months 109,35 13,75 

Total 109.35 13,75 

Deferred tax assets(Net) 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Relating to origin: ation and reversal _of temporary differences , 324.27 62.36 

Total ; 324.27 62.36 

Other Non-Current Assets 

Particulars As At ” As At 
: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Unamortisedl Processing Cost - 3.96 
Advance for Flat 2,14 - 

Security Deposits . 165.91 94,53 

Total : 168.05 98.49 

Inventories 

Particulars As At As At 
KAR 

“Oy BUSS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Raw Materials ; ~~ Noes ; 1,176.27 1,413.77 

Store & Spares a : ; 230.79 323,78 

Work in Progress * iD . 7,868.16 3,535.63 

Finished Goods Kj, 60.51 57.83 

Total Inventories are carried at lower of co! net fealisable value 9,335.73 5,331.01 

an
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ya 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Trade Receivables 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 

fy
 5

 

Unsecured, Considered Good. 3,094,06 6,282,68 

3,094.06 6,282.68 

Less : Provision for Doutbful Debts (10.00) (7,45) 

Total 3,084,06 6,275.23 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Balances with banks 

- in current accounts 95.82 ‘17.56 

- in Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 27.56 - 

Cash on Hand ( including imprest ) 11,08 14.27 

Total 134.46 31.83 

Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Investment in term deposits (With Original Maturity more thar 3 months but less 

than 12 months( including interest accrued) 166.75 246.42 

Total 166.75 246.42 

Other Current Financial Assets 

Particulars As At As At 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Unsecured , Considered Good 

Loan and advances others 2,122.57 1,267,328 

Advance to Staff 13.40 ‘10.07 

Total 2,135.97 1,277.45 

Other Current Assets. 

Particulars As At As At 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Unsecured , Considered gaod 

3,65,00,000 (PY 3,65,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. /- each 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up 

8,86,72,500 Equity shares of Rs.2/- each 

Total 

(a} Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period 

Prepaid expenses 47,15 37,68 

Balance with Govt. authorities 196.49 174.70 

Other Receivable 165.66 31.86 

Total 409.30 244,24 

Equity Share Capital 7 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

* Authorised : 
3,650.00 3,650.00 

3,650.00 3,650,00 

4,773.45 1773.45 

T79345 1,773.45 

Particulars No of shares (in lacs) 

Equity Shares 

At April 1, 2020 
Add: Issued during the period 

At March 31, 2021 

Add: Issued during the period 
At March 31, 2022 

886,73 

886,73 

886.73 

Qe Ly
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(b) Term/right attached to equity shares: 

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of INR 2 
The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees, The div 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. 
idend Proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after 
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders, 

(c ) Details of share held by each shareholder holding more than 5 % shares ; (in Lacs ) 

Particulars As At As At’ As At As At 
March 31, March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 ° 2022 

. % of holding No of Shares % of holding No of Shares 
Equity Shares 
Harpreet Singh Nibber 11.59% 1,02,74,670 11.59% 1,02,74,670 
Raminder Singh Nibber 6.68% 59,20,002 6.60% 58,55,910 
Pritika Industries Limited - - 27.86% 2A7,06,690 
Rajesh Sadhwani 5.08% 45,00,172 9.69% 85,95,715 Tano Investment Opportunities Fund 9.68% 85,83,145 9.58% 85,83,145 

(d) Details of Shareholding of Promoter as below ( FY 2021-22) 

Promoter Name No of Shares % of holding % of Change 
during the year 

Harpreet Singh Nibber 1,02,74,670 11.59% - 
Raminder Singh Nibber 59,20;002 6.68% 0,08 % 

Deiails of Shareholding of Promoter as below ( FY 2020-21) 

Promoter Name No of Shares % of holding 
Harpreet Singh Nibber 1,02,74,670 11.59% 
Pritika Industries Limited 2,47,06,690 27.86% 
Raminder Singh Nibber 58,535,910 6,60% 

Other Equity 

Particulars 
As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 (A) Retained Earnings 
: 

Opening balance 
5,876.03 4,567.20 

Net Profit / (loss } for the year 1,191.39 551,57 Add/ (Less) : Corporate Dividend 
7 

Add/ (Less) : Corporate Dividend Tax - - 
Add/{Less) : Mat Credit Adjustment 

- ” Add/ (Less). : Other Comprehensive Income (154,78) 146.54 Closing balance - 6,912.64 5,265.31 
(B) Securities Premium 
Opening Balance 

5,401.29 5,369.97 
Securities Premium during the year 

- - 

Closing balance 
5,401.29 5,369.97 

(C) Share Warrant 
Opening Balance’. 

- 287.50 
Less : Trf to Capilal reserve 

- (287.50) 
Closing Balance 

- - 
(D) Capital Reserve 

Opening Capital Reserve 
287.30 ” 

During the year 
30.00 287.50 

Closing Capital Reserve 
317,50 287,50 

(E) Equity Share Capital Suspense Account 1,236.80 - 

Total (A+B+C+D+E} 
13,868.23 10,922,78 



17 Borrowings 

Particulars 

4a
 

As At 

March 31, 2022 

As At 

March 31, 2021 

Secured 

1. Term Loan 

(a) Secured 

- From Banks 

- From Financial Institutions / NBFC 

{ b) Unsecured 
- From Financial Institutions / NBFC 

- From Barks 

- From Directors 

2, Long Term Maturities of finance Lease obligations-Unsecured 

Total 

Note No.17: Details of Securities and Terms of Repayment 

1(1). Secured ; Term loans from Banks 

1,216.06 
1,976.55 

53.34 

13.98 

73.85 

13.21 

1,305.69 

401.56 

77.24 

19,98 

14.16 

33.54 

3,346.99 1,852.17 

Particulars As At 

March 31, 2022 

As At 

March 31, 2021 

Canara Bank | 

The Term Loan of Rs 190 lacs repayable in 24 monthly Installments { includes 6 months moratorium and 

18 months repaymeni ) comprising of first 17 installments of Rs. 10.55 each and last one monthly 

installment of Rs.10.65 lacs excluding interest part. Current rate of interest is 7.65%.This loan is given to 

provide liquidy support affected by Covid-19 under Canara Credit Support It is secured by exclusive 

charge on Trade receivables, Inventories, other current assets and Plant and Machinery of the company 

including land & Building of Unit-l of the Company and Unit-Il under paripassu with ICICI bank , This 

loan is also personally guaranted by directors Namely Mr. Rarninder Singh Nibber & Mr. Harpreet Singh 

Nibber. 

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs, 720.00 Lacs repayable in 60 Monthly installments with moratorium 

period of 12 months.Rate of interest is 7.50% p.a .This loan is sanctioned under ECLGS faciliy of the 

National Credit Guarantce Trustee Company Limited . The credit facility will rank second charge with 

existing Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of Unit-l and paripassu charge with ICICI Bank in 

Unit-Tl the Company. This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh 

Nibber and Mr. Marpreet Singh Nibber. 

The Term Loan of Rs, 265.00 lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments of Rs,2.89 lacs each excluding 

interest part @ 9.45% .This loan is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveable 

including Plant and Machinery and Equipments acquire / to be acquire under the project / Scheme . This 

loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr, Harpreet 

Singh Nibber. 

The Quasi Equity Loan of Rs. 220.00 lacs repayable in 72 Monthly Installments of Rs.2.99 lacs each 

excluding interest part-@12.65% having 12 month moratorium period. This loan is secured by first charge on 

Existing Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of the Company. This loan is also personally 

guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber. 

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 150.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalment of Rs. 2.53 lacs each 

excluding interest part @ 9.55 % .This loan is secured by first charge on Existing Plant and machinery and 

other fixed assets of the Company. This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely 

Mr,Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber. 

The Working Capital Demand Loan of Rs, 130,00 lacs repayable in 24 monthiy installments ( includes 6 

months moratorium and 18 months repayment ) comprising 17 instalments of Rs. 7.20 lacs and 18th 

instalment of Rs, 7.60 lacs excluding interest part @ 7.65% .This loan is secured by Exclusive charge on 

Existing Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of the Company. This loan is also personally 

guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreel singh Nibber. 

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 360.00 lacs repayable in 72 monthly installments ( including 

moratorium period of 24 months jexcluding interest part @ 7.50% .This facility is provided under GECL 2,0 

(Extension ), The additional WCTL-fac: Z nder GECL 2.0 ( Extension) shall rank second charge 

with the existing credit facilities in tery including repayments) and security , with charge 

on the assets financed under the d .GECL 2.0 (Extension) is component under 

Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Hd administered by National Credit Guarantee 

Trustee Company (NCGTC) Limite 

52,85 

690.00 

106,78 

101.41 

360.00: 

PV eo oe 

179,45 

720,00 

170.58 

17.96 

181.83 

93,89 



The Vehicle Loan of Rs 6,48 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.13 lacs each including interest part. 
Current rate of interest is 7.50%. This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 10.50 lacs vepayable in 60 installments of Rs.0.21 We each including interest 
part.Current rate of interest is 7.95%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund, 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 3,50 lacs repayable in 60 Instaliments of Rs.0.11 lacs each including interest part, 
Current rate of interest is 7.85%.This tan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs.8.25 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs,0,17 lacs each including 
interest part @8.40 %,This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase out of this fund, 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 6.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.13 lacs each including interest part. 
Current rate of interest is 8.05%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs. 15,95 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs. 0.32 lacs each including 
interest part @ 7.50 %.This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase out of this fund, 

The Vehicle loan of Rs 10.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs 20.03 lacs each, Current rate of 
interest is 7.50% This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs,50.00 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs,1.25 lacs each including 
interest part @7.95%.This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase out of this fund. 

ICICI Bank 
4 

The Vehicle loan of Rs 5.65 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments comprising of 59 monthly installments 
of Rs 0.116 lacs each and jast monthly installments of Rs 0.09 Lacs {including intere&t part).current Interest 
rate is 8.75%. This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund, 

The Term loan of Rs.323.8 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs.5.40 lacs each (excluding interest 
part).Current interest rate is 10%. This loan is takeover of the existing loan limit with SIDBI , This loan 
facility has first pari - passu charge on all movable assets ,except those financed by other banks/ NBFCs/ Fl 
and first charge on factory land and building of Unit -Il of the Company . This lean is personally guaranied 
by directors namely Mr, Harpreet Singh Nibber and Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber 

ICICT Bank : The Working Capital Term loan of Rs.133.96 lacs repayable in 48 monthly installments 
including 12 month moratorium . (excluding interest part).Current Interest rate is 8.25%. This joan is under 
Emergency credit line Guaranteed scheme ( ECLGS ) by Govt. of India. This facility rank second charge 
with the existing faciliy in terms of cash flows and shall be secured by () extension of second ranking 
charge over all existing securities created in favour of ICICI bank (ii) charge to created on the assets created 
under the facility, 

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 

The vehicle loan of Rs. 24.25 lacs repayable in 60 installments of Rs. 0.49 lacs including interest part. The 
Term loan is fully secured against vehicle purchase out of the fund,Curtent rate of interest is 7.60 % pa, 

HDEC Bank 

The Vehicle loan of Rs 15,50 lacs repayable in 48 monthly mstallments of Rs, 0.37 lacs each. This loan is 
secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund, Current rate of interest is 740 % pa. 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs, 32.75 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs. 0.65 lacg each.This term loan is 
secured against vehicle purchase out of this fund. 

2.89 

3,37 

2.63 

12.02 

8.29 

154,68 

124,03 

22,16 

12.64 

27,60 

6.62 

3.98, 

5.09 

14.83 

10,00 

9.78 

221.11 

153,97 

Total 

Less: Amount shown in Borrowings in Note No. 21 towards Current Maturities of Loans. 

1,699.48 

433.42 

1,744.38 

438.69 

Total 
1,216.06 1,305.69 

oY ew 



II) Secured Loans 

A. Loans from Financial Institutions /NBFCs 

Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveable including plant, machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the 

project/scheme. . These loans are personally guaranteed by directors namely Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, 
mS 

Interest is 11.40 % p.a.Secured by firs 

machinery and equipment acquired 

guaranteed by directors namely 5. 

a vel BN f hypothecation of all the moveable including plant, 

e e@ acquire SNe the project/scheme. These loans are personally 

at ti) ar and S, Harpreet Singh Nibber, ep ee ni 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 : 

SIDBI: The Term Loan of Rs.125.96 Lacs repayable in §4 Monthly Installments comprising of 53 Monthly 107,99 - 
installments of Rs.2.34 lacs each and last instailment of N9,1.945 lace . 

Siemens Financial Services Pvt, Ltd: The Loan of Rs, 61.59 lacs repayble in 36 monthly instalments 29.32) - 
comprising of first 2 instalments of Rs.0.51 lacs and remaining 34 instalments of Rs.2.08 lacs each . 

° 2.79 - 
Sundaram Finance Ltd. : The Loan of Rs,20 lacs repayble in 60 manthly instalments of Rs, 0.41 lacs each . 

137 - 

Sundaram Finance Ltd, : The Loan of Rs. 7 lacs repayble in 60 monthly instalments of Rs,0.14 lacs each . 

4.64 - 

Sundaram Finance Ltd. : The Loan of Rs. 6.97 lacs repayble in 48 monthly instalments of Rs.0.17 lacs each . 

48.00 - 

Bajaj Finance Lid. : The Loan of Rs.100 lacs repayble in 60 monthly instalments of Rs .2.15 lacs each . 

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd ; The Loan of Rs. 5 Jacs repayable in 24 monthly instalments of Rs. 0.12 lacs 1.46 . 

each , 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Lid. : The Loan of Rs. 140 lacs repayble in 60 monthly Z 

instalments including moratorium period of 3 month comprising of first 3 monthly instalments of Rs. 1.44 53.78 . 

lacs each, next 57 monthly instalments of Rs, 3.43 lacs each . 

146,16 . 

Bajaj Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs, 225 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs, 4,84 lacs each, 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd. ; The Loan of Rs. 21.50 lacs repayble in 48 monthly 18.35 - 

instalments including moratorium period of 12 month of instalment of Rs. 0.70 lacs - 

676.34 : - 
Bajaj Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs. 750 lacs repayable in 96 monthly instalments of Rs, 10.81 lacs each. 

427.90 - 

Bajaj Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs. 500 lacs repayable in 72 monthly instalments of Rs. 8.90 lacs each, 

Electronica Finance Limited; The Loan of Rs. 23.60 lacs repayable in 48 monthly instalments of Rs, 0.60 lacs ‘15.28 - 
each. 

Punjab Reliable Investments Private Limited : The Loan of Rs. 25.50 lacs repayable in 45 monthly 

instalments comprising of first 14 instaiments of Rs. 0,93 lacs each , 15 th instalment is of Rs. 0.94 lacs , 19,30 . 

16 the instalment of Rs, 0.93 lacs , next 7 instalments of Rs.0.72 lacs each ,24th instalment of Rs. 0.74 

lacs, next 8 instalments of Rs, 0.72 lacs , next 3 instalments of Rs. 0.51 lacs each ,36 th instalment of 

Rs. 0.52 lacs , next 9 instalment of Rs. 0.52 lacs each, 

Bajaj Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs. 200 lacs /- repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs. 4.14 lacs 138.92 . 

each. : 

Sflemens Financial, Service Private Limited : The Loan of Rs. 58.74 lacs repayable in 48 monthly 50,25 - 

instalments of Rs. 1:45 lacs each . 

Siemens Financial Service Private Limited : The Loan of Rs. 25.67 lacsrepayable in 48 monthly 21.97 - 

instalments of Rs. 0.63 lacs each . 

SIDBI : The Loan of Rs. 41 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalments comprising 24 month moratorium 

comprising first 35 instalments of Rs. 1.14 lacs each and last 36 th instalment of Rs. 1.1 lacs. Interest will 41.21 . 

be paid @ 6 %p.a. 

SIDBE Term Loan of Rs. 75 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising of first 53 installments 

of Rs. 1.39 lacs each and last ie Sath bys mS Rs. 1.33 lacs excluding interest part .Current rate of 9.66 26.35 



SIDBI: Soft Loan of Rs. 10 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising of first 53 installments of 

Rs, 0.19 lacs each and last i.e 54th Installment of Rs. 0.20 lacs .excluding interest part Current rate of 

Interest is 11.40 % pa Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of ai} the moveable including 

plant, machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the project/scheme. These loans are 

personally guaranteed by directors namely S. Raminder Singh Nibber and S. Harpreet Singh Nibber. 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The vehicle term loan of Rs. 11.80 lacs repayable in 60 

monthly installments comprising of Rs. 0.24 lacs each ( including interest part ).Current interest rate is 9 %. 
This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

Tata Capital Financial Services Limited : The Machinery Loan of Rs. 490 lacs repayable in 78 monthly 

installments including moratorium of 6 months Current rate of interest is 7.75 %, This loan is secured 

against the machinery purchase out of the fund . 

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The term loan of Rs.200 lacs repayable in 60 installments comprising of Rs. 4.29 each 

lacs including interest part.Interest rate is 10.50%, 

Daimler Financial Service Pvt. Ltd, : The vehicle loan of Rs. 56.02 lacs repayable in 48 monthly installments 

comprising of 47 installments of Rs. 1.09 lacs each and 48th installment of Rs. 24.09 lacs Interest rate is 

11.75% . This loan is secured agaizst vehicle purchased out of the fund, 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 245 lacs repayable 48 monthly ( 

including 3 months morotoriaum period } installments comprising of Rs 5.7] lacs each (Including interest 

part) Interest rate is 10.70%. Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveable including 

plant, machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the project/ scheme. 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 111 lacs repayable 48 monthly ( 

including 12 months morotoriaum period } installments comprising of Rs 3.59 lacs each (Including interest 

part) Interest rate is 10,25% . This loan is sanctioned under ECLGS faciliy of the National Credit Guarantee 
Trustee Company Limited . The credit facility will rank second charge with the existing credit facilities by 

Mahindra Finance in term of cash flows and hypathecation on machinery funded through TL by MMFSL . 

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. :-The Machinery Loan of Rs.23 lacs repayable in 45 installments 

comprising of first 16 installments of Rs.0.84 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs, 0.66 lacs each , next 13 

installments of Rs.0.45 lacs each .(Including interest part).This loan is secured against machinery purchased 
out of the fund, 

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. ‘The Machinery Loan of Rs. 28 Lacs repayable in 45 installments 

comprising of first 16 installments of Rs, 1.02 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.80 lacseach, next 13 

installments of Rs. 0.56 lacs each .(Including interest part).This loan is secured against machinery 

purchased out of the fund, 

Punjab Reliable Investments Private Limited : The loan of Rs. 17 lacs repayable in 45 monthly installments 

comprising fizst 16 installments of Rs. 0.62 lacs , next 16 installments of Rs, 0.49 lacs and next 13 
installments of Rs. 0.34 lacs .{ Including interest ). This loan is secured agaihst machineries purchased out of 

this fund. 

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. ‘The Machinery Loan of Rs.14 Lacs repayable in 47 installments 

comprising of first 16 installments of Rs.0.51 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs, 0.39 lacs each , next 15 

installments cf Rs, 0.245 lacs each (Including interest part).This loan is secured against machinery 

purchased out of the fund. 
~ 

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The term loan of Rs.90 lacs repayable in 48 installments comprising of first 12 month 

morotoriaum period and next 36 installments Rs. 2.86 each lacs including interest part.Interest rate is 9%. 

This loan is sanctioned under ECLGS faciliy of the National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited . 

The credit facility will rank second charge with the existing credit facilities by Bajaj Finance Limited in term 
of cash flows and hypothecatiory on machinery funded through TL by Bajaj Finance Limited , 

Tat 

379.81 

92,39 

28.83 

61.42 

94,72 

732 

81,12 

3,53 

7.14 

132.05 

37,94 

119.78 

111.00 

12,60 

14.57 

13.77 

911 

90.00 

Total 

Less: Amount shown in Borrowings in Note No. 21 towards Current Maturities of Loans . 

2,636.66 

660.1] 

577,84 

176.28 

Total 1,976.55 401.56 

GRAND TOTAL OF SECURED LOANS FROM OTHERS 7 7,576.55] 01.56] 
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* 1 

HI (7) Unsecured Loans 

A. Trom NBFC/Financial Institutions 
Particulars As At As At 

= March 31, 2022 March 34, 2021 
{.Bajaj Finance Limited : The Loan of Rs. 24 lacs repayable in 24 monthly instalments comprising first | 
42 monthly instalments of Rs. 1.44 lacs and next 42 monthly instalmnets of Rs. 0.98 lacs each, } 15.95 - 

2.Tata Capital Financial Services Limited : The Loan of Rs. 30.29 lacs repayable in 36 monthly 

instalments comprising first 12 instalment of Rs.1.27 lacs and next 12 instalments of Rs. 1.18 lacs and 23.03 7 

next 12 instalments of Rs, 0.65 lacs each. , 

Tractors and Farm Equipments Limited (Tafe) : Loan of Rs 100 Lacs repayable in 24 monthly installments 

of Rs, 4,17 Lacs each. Interest rate is 9.50% 25.16 75,60 

Tata Capital Financial Services Limited : The term loan of Rs. 50 lakh repayable in 24 equated monthly 

installments of Rs, 2.44 lacs each . Interest rate is 16%. ade 20.04 

Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Ltd.: The loan of Rs, 80 lacs repayable in 84 monthly 

installments of Rs. 1.34 lacs each .Current interest rate @ 10,25%, 48,92 59.37 

Total 115.48 164,01 

Less: Amount shown in Borrowings in Note No, 21 towards Current Maturities of Loans . 

62.14 86.77 

Total 53.34 7724 

II (II) Unsecured Loans 

B. From bank 

Particulars 7 As At As At 

Match 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Axis Bank Lean : The Loan of Rs. 30 lacs repayable in 36 monthly instalments comprising 35 monthly 23.57 - 

instalments of Rs, 1,04 Lacs each and 36th instalment of Rs.0.85 lacs. 

IDFC First Bank Limited : The term loan of Rs. 51 lacs repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 1.79 lacs 19.76 36,62 

each. Interest rate is 16%. 

Total 43.33 36.62 

Less: Amount shown in Borrowings in Note No. 21 towards Current Maturities of Loans . 

29,35 1 16,64 

Amount shown as unsecured Loan 13,98 19,98 

From Directors 

These loans are not interest bearing and repayable as and when company generates surplus cash but not within a period less than 1 year. 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Loan from Directors and others 73.85 14.16 

j Total 73,85 14,16 

2, Long Term Maturities of finance Lease obligations-Unsecured 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Lease Liability 
( A Machinery has been taken on Lease on 18.12.2019 for 48 monthly rental on lease payment of Rs. 1.88 35.79 36,12 

lacs each, Incremental borrowing rate is 11% is considered for purpose of IND AS-116 . 

Less : Current maturities on finance lease shown in note no.21 22,58 22,58 

Total 13.21 33,54 

Provisions 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

VASO 
Provision for Employee Benefits 

Leave encashment 

Provision for Gratuity 

Total 

23.71 
250.17 
273.88 
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21 

23 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 

Particulars TFS j As At Ag At 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Deferred Tax 

-Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 452.46 a3Li4 - 

Total 452.46 231.14 

Other Non-Current Liabilities 

Particulars As At As At 
. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

. Unsecured 

Tooling Advance 34,62 38.27 
Total 34.62 38.27 

Borrowings 

Particulars As At Ags At 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Secured 

From Bank- Cash Credit - Loan Repayable on Demand 3,360,606 3,704.13 

Short Term Revolving Loan ( STRL) ; 
-Bajaj Finance Limited 900,00 - 

Current Maturities of Loans 1,235.00 718,38 
Current Maturities on finance lease obligations 22,58 22,38 

Total 5,518.24 4,445.09 

Trade Payables 

Particulars As At As At 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Trade payables 

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise - - 
Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small enterprise 2,267,09 2,019,917 
Total 2,267.09 2,019,91 

“Disclosure in relation to Micro and Smal] enterprises ‘Suppliers! as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
(‘Act’). 
There are no Micro and Small Enterprise to whom the Company owes dues which are outstanding as at March 31, 2022 . This information as required 
to be disclosed under the Micro , Small and Medium enterprise Development Act , 2006 has been determined on the basis of Information available with 
the Company, 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Particulars As At As At 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 18.67 8.00 
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 115.84 158.66 
Creditors for Expénses ‘1,800.07 1,529.74 
Payable to Related Parties 363.88 - 
Employee Related Liabilities 

Salaries and Wages payable 128.67 7349 
Audit Fee Payable 5.00 3,00 
Electricity Expenses Payable 95,60 231.58 
Other Employee related payments 51.08 33,89 

Total 2,578,381 2,035.36 
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Other Current Ltabilities 

Particulars _ As At As At 

a March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Statutory dues payable 212,71 260.69 
Other Liabilities 116.64 170.68 

Deferred Income 15,75 18.00 

Total 345.10 449.37 

Provisions 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Provision for Gratuity 34,38 32,74 

Provision for Leave encashment TL.29 1.92 

Provision for Income T’ax ( Net of advance tax ) 249,98 134,35 

Total 295.65 169.01 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 
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28(a) 

Revenue from Operations 

(All amounts in Lacs) 
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Sale of Products ( Net of Sales Returns ) 33,637.76 23,150.21 
Less :~ Indirect Taxes 5,532.86 3,462.48 
Total 28,104.90 19,687.73 

Other Income 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Interest received on deposits with banks and others 110.08 87,65 

Misc Receipt 2.76 11.29 

Profit/ (Loss ) on sale of Assets - 0.69 
Dividend Income 0,15 0.15 

Duty Draw back 14.37 7.23 

Gain/loss on foreign Fluctuation 12.21 1.49 

LTCG on Sale of Shares 289,51 3.31 
Total 429,08 412.01 

Cost of materials consumed 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Raw material and components consumed 

Inventory at the beginning of the year-Raw Materials 1,809.03 1,227.03 

’ Inventory at the beginning of the year-Stores Spares, Packing Material 447.18 318.84 
2,256.21 1,545.87 

Purchases 

Raw Materials includes stores , spares and packing material ete. 17,660,98 12,054.13 

17,660.98 12,054.13 
Less: Inventory at the end of the year - Raw Materials 1,176.27 1,396.32 
Less: Inventory at the end of the year- Stores Spares and Packing 
Material 230.79 323.78 

Total 18,510.13 11,879.90 

Changes in inventories of finished goods , Work in progress and stock in trade 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

1, Opening inventories 

Work in Progress 6,320.29 3,652.26 

Finished Goods 60.07 57.21 

2. Closing inventories 

Work in Progress 7,868.16 3,535.63 

Finished Goods 60.51 57,83 

(1,548.31) 116.01 
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Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Salaries and wages 1,519.32 710,36 
Director Remuneration 280,29 210.36 
Contribution to Provident and ESI Funds 119,83 61.29 
Bonus and Incentives 184.62 133.86 
Stalf Welfare Expenses 62.77 29.49 
Group Gratuity & Earned Leave 90.45 31.48 
Other Expenses 9.49 12.80 

Total 2,266.77 1,189.64 

Finance Cost 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Interest Expenses 834.77 526.74 

Other Borrowing Costs 276,23 104.42 
Total 1,111,00 631.16 

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
Particulars March 31, 2022 Match 31, 2021 

Property , Plant and Equipment 1,242.78 “725.66 
Other Intangible Assets 19.99 19.99 
Total 1,262.77 745.65 

Other expenses 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

(a) Manufacturing Expenses 

Cartage & Forwarding 48.21 5.63 
' Power & Fuel 2,190.79 2,049.78 
Contractual Jab Work Expenses 861.12 432.86 
Repair & Maintenance 

— Building 13.89 9.42 
- Machinery 52.88 39,02 
Workshop Expenses 766.06 808.58 
Caliberation Expenses 477 3.16 
Factory Rent 6.22 1.80 
Other Manufacturing Expenses 49,52 46.36 

3,993.46 3,396.61 
(b) Administrative & Selling Expenses 

Payment to Auditors* 16.16 13.64 
Rates & Taxes 9,73 3.98 
Directors! Sitting Fees 12.00 14.75 
Insurance 52.97 37.54 
Legal & Professional Charges 147.21 64.40 
Communication Expenses 9.54 6.36 
Printing & Stationery 14,14 9.62 
Vehicle Running Expenses 74A9 39,21 
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 76,39 22.60 
ROC Expenses 0.13 0.26
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Advertisement Expenses 0.35 1.20 
Rebates and Discount 171.74 163,80 
Freight Outward 546,29 356.44 
Repairs and Maintenance others 4.98 3.55 
Security expenses 62.06 43,76 
CSR Expenses 26,20 29.82 
Bad Debts 28,92 108.95 
Other Misc. Expenses 157 47 124.03 
Total 5,404.23 4,440.12 
*Detail of Payment to Auditors / 
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Audit Fee (Statutory and Tax Audit Fees) 14.00 12.00 
Out of Pocket Expenses : ; 2.16 1.64 

Total 16.16 13.64 
Earnings per share (EPS) 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attribulable to equity holders of the company by the 
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year, 

The following data reflects the inputs to calculation of basic EPS 

Particulars Fer the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity share holders 1,191.39 551.57 

1,191.39 551.57 

Weighted average no of equity shares outstanding at the year- for Basic 
EPS 886.73 886.73. 
Face value of Equity Share (INR } 2.00 2.00 
Basic EPS 1.34 0.63 

Scheme of Arrangement 

(2). The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 14th August 2021 had approved a Scheme of Arrangement 
(‘Scheme’) under section 230 to 232, read with section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the 
provisions of other applicable laws, between Pritika Industries Limited ("PIL") ( Demerged Company ) and Pritika Auto 
Industries Limited ("PAIL")(Resulting Company).The Scheme of Arrangement has been propounded for demerger and 
vesting of “Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking” of Pritika Industries Limited (PIL) 
(Demerged Company) as a going concern to Pritika Auto Industries Limited (PAIL) (Resulting Company). The Scheme has 
been approved by the Hon‘ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCL1”), Chandigarh Bench vide its order dated 04 
December 2023, The certified copy of the NCLT order has been filed with Registrar of Companies, NCLT, Chandigarh Bench 
on 26th Decemeber 2023 and the Scheme has come into effect accorclingly . The Scheme is effective from the Appointed Date 
i.e Ist April 2021 . The effects of the Scheme has been incorporated in the reconstructed Financial Statement for the year ended 
3ist March 2022. 

(b) .In terms of the Scheme, existing shareholders of the Demerged Company have been allotted fully paid up sixty three 
equily shares of the Company of face value of Rs, 2/- each for every-ten equity share held by them in the Demerged Company 
as on the record date ie. 29th December 2023 . The shareholder of the Demerged Company shall be allotted 6,18,40,167 equity 
shares of face value of Rs. 2 /- each as fully paid up.Since the allotment of Equity Shares to the shareholders of the Demerged 
Company of Rs, 1236.80 lacs has been mace on 29th December 2025 , therefore the same has been shown as " Equity Share 

i pk Cuspense Account " under Other Equity and accordingly EPS had not been calculated considering balance in Equity 

* (g) As per ‘the clarification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide Circular no.0912019 dated 21st August 2019 (MCA 
Circular), the Company has recognized the effect of the demerger on Ist April 2021 , and made the following adjustments, 

agsiant to the Scheme: 
* Assets and liabilities of the "Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking of Pritika Industries 
Limited " have been transferred to Pritika Auto Industries Limited at book value. 
* Difference between the value of transferred assets and liabilities pertaining to the 4! Automotive/Tractor/ Engineering 
Components Business Undertaking of Pritika Industries Limited ” YE 12 lakhs has been adjusted from the 
reserves of the Company, | ao



(d) Pursuant to the Scheme , the following assets and liabilities have been taken over by the Company as on the Appointed 
Date ie 1st April, 2021 which is certified by the Management of the Demerged Company. 

Particulars As At 
April 01, 2021 

1, ASSETS — 

1, Non Current Assets 

(a) Property, Plant ancl Equipment 3,384.96 
(b) Capital work in propress 143.60 
(c) Other Non-Curtent Assets 22,81 

Total Non Current Assets (A) 3,551.37 

2. Current Assets 

(a) Inventories 3,327.88 
(b) Financial Assets 

- Trade Receivables 2,311.26 
-Cash and Cash Equivalents 16,47 
Other bank balances : 
~Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 41.74 
-Other Current Financial Assets 329,85 

(c) Other Current Assets 67.97 

Total Current Assets (B) 6,095.17 

TOTAL ASSETS ( A+ B) 9,646.54 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1, Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital - 
(b) Other Equity 672.04 

Total Equity (A) , 672.04 

2, LIABILITIES 

Non Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
- Borrowings , 2,232.73 

{b ) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net } 151.57 
{c ) Other non-current liabilities 2,244.06 
Total Non Current Liabilities ( B) 4,628.36 

Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

- Borrowings 700.68 
-Trade Payables 257,24 

(b} Other Current Liabilities 3,304.59 
(c) Provisions 83,63 

Total Current Liabilities (C ) 4,346.14 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (At+B+C) 9646.54 

(e) Last year figures are not comparable as the demerger is effective from 01.04.2021 and same relates to Pritika Auto 
Industries Limited only 

(f) Financials of the demerged under taking has not been prepared as per IND AS. 
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Current Tax and Deferred Tax 

(AH amounts in Lacs) 

Particulars For the Year For the Year Ended 

Ended March 31, 2021 

March 31, 2022 
Current Tax: 

Current income tax: 308.44 205,21 
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous period {35,99} 13.77 

Deferred Tax: 
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 63,55 26.71 
Total 336.00 245.69 

Fair values 

The catrying value and fair value of financial instruments by category: 

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost 

(All amounts in Lacs) 

Particulars Carrying Value Fair Value 

ASAE As At As At As AL 

March 31, 2622 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Financial assets 

Investment 1188.60 1345.28 ‘1,188.62 1,523.60 
Other financial assets 109,35 B73 109.35 13.73 
Trade Receivables 3,084.06 6,273.23 3,084.06 6,275.23 

Cash and cash equivalents 134.46 31.83 134.46 31.83 

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 166.75 246,42 166.75 246.42 

Other Current financial assets 2,135.97 1,277.45 2,135.97 -1,277,45 
Total 6,819.19 2,189.96 6,819.21 9,368.28 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 6,805.24 6,297.27 8,865.24 6,297.27 

‘Trade Payables 2,267.09 2,019.91 2,267.09 2,019.91 

Other Financial Liabilities 2,078.81 2,035,36 2,578.81 2,035.36 

Total 13,711.14 10,352.54 13,711,14 10,392.54 

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the profit and loss account. 

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the other camprehenssive income except investment in shares and 

mutual fund. 

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current liabilities approximate their carryiag 

amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 

Capital Management 

The company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to continue as a going cancern while maximising the return to 

stakeholders through the optimisation of the capital deployment. 

The company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-term product and other strategic investment 

plans. The funding requirement are met through equity and long-term/ short-term borrowings, 

The company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. 

tn order to achieve this averall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants 

attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital suructure requirements. No changes were macle in the objectives, policies or 

processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2022. 

(in Lac’s ) 

As At As AE 

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2024 

Debt 8,865.23: 6,982,10 

Less: cash and cash equivalents (301,20) (278,24) 
Net Debt (j= 8,564.03 6,703,86 
a Aen SUS 15,641.68 12,696.23 
Ge fnosiatio (ABA 3 0.55 0.42 

a 



Detatis of CSR Expenditure 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 Particulars 

a. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule Vil 
22.01 26,16 b, Amount spent during the year on: 

(i) Construction/ acquisition of any asset 
- - (ii) Purposes other than (i) above 

26,20 29.82 c. Shortfall at the end of the year 
- ~ d. Total of the previous years shortfall 
- - @, reason for Shortfall 

~ 

Promoting 

Education : 

healthcare 
Promoting Education , including 

healthcare including preventive health 
f, Nature of CSR Activities 

preventive health care care 8. Details of the related party Wansaclion 
- h. Movement in provision during the year 
- 



39 No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 
Company to or in any other persons or entitles, including foreign entities (”Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company ot provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

40 No funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Partles ar provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries, 

41 The shareholders of the Company through postal ballot resolution dated 23rd March 2021 approved the sub-division of one equity shares of the 
Company from face value of Rs. 10/- each into five equity shares of Rs. 2/- each . The record date for sub-division was 13th April 2021. All shares and 
per share information in the financial results reflect the effect of sub-division ( split} retrospectively. 

42 Previous year’s figures have been restated , rearranged and regrauped , wherever considered Tlecessary . 

As per our report of even date 

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co, For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration number: 003645N 
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SUNIL KUMAR GUPTA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

8-10, MAGNUM HOUSE-1, KARAMPURA COMMERCIAL COMPLEX, 

SHIVAJ| MARG, NEW DELHI-110015 

Mobile : 09953999077 

e E-mail: caskeg82@email.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIESLIMITED 

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements (Reconstructed) 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying reconstructed standalone financial statements of PRITIKA AUTO 

INDUSTRIES LIMITED(“the Resulting Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 34%March 2023 

andStatement of Profit and Lossfor the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 

‘financial statements’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaidreconstructed standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Resulting Company as at 31 March 2023 and its profit for 

the year ended-on that date, 

Basis for Opinion’ 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Resulting Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the reconstructed standalone financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate te provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
reconstructed standatone financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 14th August 2021 had approved a Scheme 
of Arrangement (‘Scheme’) under section 230 to 232, read with section 66 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the provisions of other applicable laws, between Pritika 
Industries Limited ("PIL") ( Demerged Company yea | Pritika Auto Industries Limited ("PAIL"}(Resulting 
Company}.the Scheme of Arrangement io bast Sas\propounded for demerger and vesting of 
“Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Compone CA (Uhdertaking” of Pritika Industries Limited (PIL) 

e | 



(Demerged Company) as a going concern to Pritika Auto Industries Limited (PAIL} (Resulting Company}. 
The Scheme has been approved by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh 
Bench vide its order dated 04 December 2023, The certified copy of the NCLT order has been filed with 
Registrar of Companies, NCLT, Chandigarh Bench on 26th December 2023 and the Scheme has come into 

- effect accordingly. The Scheme is effective from the Appointed Date i.e, ist April 2021. The effects of 
the Scheme has been incorporated in the reconstructed Financial Statement for the year ended 31st 
March 2022, 

In terms of the Scheme, existing shareholders of the Demerged Company have been allotted fully paid up 
sixtythree equity shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 2/- each for every-ten equity share held by 
them in the Demerged Company as on the record date i.e. 29th December 2023. The shareholder of the 
Demerged Company shall be allotted 6,18,40,167 equity shares of face value of Rs, 2 /- each as fully 
paid up.Since the allotment of Equity Shares to the shareholders of the Demerged Company of Rs. 

- 1236.80 lacs has been made on 29th December 2023, therefore the same has been shown as ” Equity 
Share Capital Suspense Account " under Other Equity and accordingly EPS had not been calculated 
considering balance in Equity Share Capital Suspense Account. 

As per the clarification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide Circular no.0912019 dated 21st August 
2019 (MCA Circular}, the Company has recognized the effect of the demerger on 1st April 2021, and 
made the following adjustments, pursuant to the Scheme: 
* Assets and liabilities of the “Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking of 
Pritika Industries Limited ” have been transferred to Prittka Auto Industries Limited at book value. 
+ Difference between the value of transferred assets and Liabilities pertaining to the " 
Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking of Pritika Industries Limited ~ 
amounting to Rs.1948.12 lakhs has been adjusted from the reserves of the Company, 

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the reconstructedstandaloneFinancial 
Statements 

The Resulting Company’s management andBoard of Directors are responsible for the matter stated in 
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to preparation of these 
reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and 
profit/loss Account of the Resulting Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specifiedunderSection 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended}. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Resulting Company and for preventingand detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accountingpolicies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementationand maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuringthe accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentationof the 
reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
in preparing the reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements, management and Board of Directors are 
responsible for assessing the Resulting Company’s ability to continue as a going concern disclosing as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the ResultingCompany or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to dose. 
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Resultingcompany’s financial reporting 
process. ZOMAR CUS 



Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standaloneFinancial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or érror, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements, 

As Part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit andsignificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with relevant ethical requirements regardingindependence, and to communicate with them ail relationships and other - matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards, 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance inthe audit of the reconstructedstandalonefinanctal statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and are therefore the key auditmatters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s repert unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverseconsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

{. We report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Resulting Company so far as appears from our examination of those books: 

c. The Reconstructed StandaloneBalance Sheet and ReconstructedStandaloneStatement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts. 

d, Jn our opinion, the aforesaid reconstructedstandalonefinancial statements comply with the indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. 

e. We did not audit the financial Statem merged company whose financial Statements of Manufacturing Division (Undertaking) I, the Reconstructed Standalone Financial Statements of the Resulting Compa ompany’s financial statements have been



For Sunil Kumar Gupta& Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No:003645N 

Rahul Goyal 
Partner 
Membership No,: 540880 

Place: Mohali 
Date: 29.12.2023 
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PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN NO,L45208PB1980PLC046738 
0-94, PHASE VII, $.A.5 NAGAR , INDUSTRIAL AREA , MOHALI, PUNJAB-160055 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 ( RECONSTRUCTED) (All amounts in Lacs) 

AsAt- Particulars Note As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

1, ASSETS ° , a 
1. Non Current Assets 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 10,873.21 10,875.97 
{b) Capital work in progress 3 370.64 230.42 

Intangible Assets - . 

te) Gondsill 4 2,591.57 2,591.57 

(d ) Financial Assets 

~ Investments 5 1,951.16 1,188.62 
- Other Financial assets 6 266,35 109.35 

(e} Deferred Tax Assets (net) ? 373,50 324,27 

(§ Other Non-Current Assets 8 181.53 168.05 

Total Non Current Assets (A) 16,557.96 15,488.25 

2, Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 7] 9,527.71 9,385.73 

(b) Financial Assets 
- Trade Receivables 1 3,002.49 3,084.06 
-Cash and Cash Equivalents IL 1,460.35 134.46 

~Bauk balances other than cash and cash equivalents 12 79.98 166.75 

Other Current Financial Assets ars) 2,321.95 2,135.97 

(c) Other Current Assets Id 741,07 409.30 

Totai Current Assets (B) 17,133.75 15,266.27 

TOTAL ASSETS ( A+ B) 33,691.71 30,754.52 

HL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1, Equity 

{a} Equity Share Capital 15 ‘L773.45 1,773.45 

(b) Other Equity 16 16,970.23 13,868.23 

Total Equity (A) 18,743.68 15,641.68 

2, LIABILITIES 

Non Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

- Borrowings 17 2,856.42 3,346,99 

{b} Provisions . 18 331.26 273.88 

(c} Deferred Tax Liabilities ( act) 1 452,10 452.46 
(a) Other non-current liabilities 20 70.83 34.62 

Total Non Current Liabilities ( B} 3,710.63 4,107.95 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

- Borrowings ' 21 6,036.59 5,518.24 

-Trade Payables 22 
Total Quisianding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise - - 
Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small 2,496.40 2,267.09 

enterprise 

- Other Financial Liabilities 23 2,920.38 2,578.81 
(b) Other Current Liabilities 24 433.95 345,10 

(c) Provisions 25 45.19 45,67 

(d) Current Tax Liability (net) 26 204.89 249,98 

Total Current Liabilities (C) 11,237.40 41,004.89 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A+B+C) 33,691.71 30,754.52 
12 Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration number; 003645N 

Raku. 

Partner 

Membership No. 540880 

ayal” 

Place: Mohali 

Date: 29-12-2023 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Harpreet Singh Nibber ~ Raminder Singh Nibber 

( Managing Director } (Chairman) 

DIN Ne. 00239042 DIN No. 00239117 

Wea La 
Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chander 

CEO 

Bhan Gupta 

Company Secretary



PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN NO.L45208PB1980PL.C046738 
C-94 , PHASE VII,S.A.5 NAGAR, INDUSTRIAL AREA , MQHALI, PUNJAB-160055 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 (RECONSTRUCTED) 

(All amounts in Lacs) 

Particulars Note No, For the Year Erided For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

1 Revenue from operations 27 37,651.47 28,104.90 

Il Other Income 28 258.43 429.08 

TIi Total Income (1+ID) 37,909.90 28,533.98 

TV Expenses 

a) Cost of material consumed 29 24,442.94 18,510.13 

b) Changes in inventories of finished goods , Work in progress and 

stock in trade 29(a} 287.09 (1,548.31) 

c) Employee benefits expense 30 2,502.11 2,206.77 

d) Finance costs 31 4,176,14 1,111.00 

e) Depreciation and amortization expense 32 1,335.85 1,262.77 

f) Other Expenses 33 5,976,23 5,404.23 

Total Expenses (IV) 35,720.36 27,006.59 

¥V Profit /(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (II]-IV) 2,189.54 1,527.39 

VI Exceptional Items 
- - 

VII Profit/ (Loss) before tax (V-VQ 2,189.54 1,527.39 

VIII Tax Expense: 

a) Current Tax 594.45 308.44 

b) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 0.45 (35.99) 

c) Deferred Tax 
(11.61) 63.55 

Total tax expenses ( VIII) 583,29 336,00 

1X Profit / (Loss ) for the period ( VI-VIIE) 1,606.25 1,191.39 

X Other comprehensive income 

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss 

Re-measurement (gains)/ losses on defined benefit plans (19.36) 5.87 

Revaluation Loss/ (Gain) due to Foreign exchange 1.73 1.42 

Impact of fair valuation of Equity shares and mutuat fund 753.38 (162.07) 

XI Total comprehensive Income for the period (IX + X) 2,342,00 1,036.61 

XII Earnings per equity share( Nominal value of Rs. 2/- per share } 

Basic 34 1.81 1.34 

Significant Accounting Policies 1-2 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of directors 

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration number: 003645N 
~ 

Teal 
Rahul Goyal 

Partner 

Membership No. 540880 

Place: Mohali 

Date: 29-12-2023 

oe 

Harpreet Singh Nibber 
( Managing Director ) 

DIN No. 00239042 

Nise 

Narinder Kumar Tyagi 
CBO 

ninder Sietgh Nibber 

{Chairman} 

DIN No, 00239117 

ra 
Chander Bhan Gupta 

Company Secretary 

M.No. F2232



PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN NO.L45208PB1980PLC06738 

C-94 , PHASE VIL, $.A.5 NAGAR , INDUSTRIAL AREA , MOHALI , PUNJAB-160055 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

Note No. 1; Notes To The Financial Statement 

1 GENERAL INFORMATION 

Pritika Auto Industries Limited (" the Company ") is a Listed company domiciled in India was incorporated on 

11.04.1980 and is engaged in the manufacturing of tractor and automobile components .The Company is a Public 

Limited Company and is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange ( BSE}, The financial statements were approved by 

the board of directors on May 20,2023. The reconstructed financial statements was approved by board of 

directors on December 29 , 2023 , 

Note No. 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

24 

2.2 

2.3 

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

These Standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian 

Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (‘Act’) the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the 

ActThe Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis , except certain financial assets and 

liabilities which are recognised at fair value at the end of the reporting period and on an accural basis as a going 

concern . The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the functional currency of 

the Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates . 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal operating 

cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule III to the Companies Act , 2013 . Based on the nature of products 

and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents , 

the Company has determined its operating cycle atleast as twelve months for the purpose of current-non current 

classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non - current assets and 

liabilities, The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in 

cash and cash equivalents . The Company has identified at least twelve months as ils operating cycle . 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting princtples in 

India requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reparted amount of assets and 

liabilities as of the Balance Sheet date , reported amount of revenue and expenses for the year and disclouse of 

contingent liabilities and contingent assets as of the date of Balance Sheet . The estimates and assumptions used 

in these Financial Statements . The actual amounts may differ from the estimates used in the preparation of the 

Financial Statements and the difference between actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in 

which the results are known/ materialise. 

Fair Value Measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that 

would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the 

transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability take place either in the principal market for the asset or 

liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability . 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or 

a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or 

liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that 

would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data 

are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of 

~ ws
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Non-derivative financial instruments 

1. Financial assets at amortised cost 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assels are held within a business 
model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms 
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding. 

2. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive ineome (FVTOCI) 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held 
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on 
specified dates to solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and by selling 
financial assets. The Company has made an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value 
of equity investments not held for trading in Other Comprehensive Income.Financial instruments (unquoted 
instruments) subsequent measurement are done through fair value through other comprehensive income 
(FVTOCI) 

3, Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or Joss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair 
value through other comprehensive income on inifial recognition, The transaction costs directly attributable to 
the acquisition of financial assets and Habilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in 
profit or loss, 

4, Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. All other items of Property, Plant and Equipment are recorded at cost 
less accumulated depreciation. The cost of acquisition of property, plant and equipment is net of duty or tax 
credit availed and includes purchase cost or its construction cost, inward freight and other expenses incidental 
to acquisition or installation and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset into the location and condition 
necessary [or it to be capable of operating in the manner intended for its use. Cost of spares relating to specific 
item of an asset is capitalized. For major projects, interest and other costs incurred on / related to borrowings 
attributable to such projects / fixed assets during construction period and related pre-operative expenses are 
capitalizect as part of the cost of respective assets. Cost of assets not ready Lo use before such date are disclosed 
under “Capital Work-in-Progress”. 
The residual values, useful live and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at 
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 
Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method as per the useful lives of the assets at the rates 
prescribed under Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013 

Asset Useful live 

Buildings including factory buildings 30 years 

General Plant and Machinery 15 years 
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years 

Office Equipment 5 years 

Vehicles 8 years 

Computers /servers and Network 3/6 Years 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits 
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset, Any gain or loss arising an disposal or retirement of an 
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in 
financial statements, 
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2.6 

27 

2.8 

2.9 

2,10 

Intangible assets 

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at cost less 

accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. An intangible asset is derecognised on 

disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses on 

derecognition are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount, These are included in profit or 

loss.The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite usefut life using the straight-line method over the 

following range of useful lives: 
Asset Useful life 

Computer software 3 years : 

The estimated useful life is reviewed annually by the management, 

Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development 

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development ate carried at cost, comprising direct cost, 

related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost. 

impairment 

All assets other than Inventories and Investments are reviewed for impairment, wherever events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of those assets may not be fully recoverable, in such cases the 

carrying amount of such assets is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount and the amount of such 

impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid financial imstrumenis, which are readily convertible into known 

amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of 

three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage. 

Cash flow statement 

'Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the 

effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or 

payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

Investments 

All Investments are carried at fair value. Investments, which at the inception, have been designated to be held 

for a long term capital appreciation, the changes in the fair walue are considered through Other Comprehensive 

Income. All other investments are valued at fair value and the gains or losses being recognised in Statement of 

Profit and Loss, 

Inventories 

Inventories are valued at lower of cost (First in First out) and net realisable value after providing for 

obsolescence and other losses,where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to 

their present location and condition, including all taxes and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. 

Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads and net off recoverable taxes 

incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition, Net realisable value is the 

estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the 

estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 
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2.12 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and 

the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at 

the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into accaunt contractually defined terms of 

payment, net of taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. 

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT)/Goods and Service tax (GST) is not received by the company on its 
own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity/services by the seller on behalf of the 

government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. 

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised. 

Sale of goods 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which 

time all the following conclitions are satisfied: 
* the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods; 
* the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with 
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold 

* the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 
* it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and the 

costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably. 

Interest Income 
Interest income from financial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the 

Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by 

reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assets to that asset's net 

carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Dividend 
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been 

established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flew to the Company and the amount of 

inc ome can be measured reliably). 

Insurance claims 
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent 

that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims, 

Export benefits, incentives and licenses; Export incentives are recognised as income when the right to receive 

credit as per the terms of the scheme is established in respect of the exports made and where there is no signifi 
cant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds. 

Operating leases including investment properties 
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease, That is, if the contract 

conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

As a lessee 

a) Right-of-use assets 
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e, the date the underlying 
asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-cf-use assets 

includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or 
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a 

straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. 
If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the 

exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. 
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b) Lease liabilities 

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value 

of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments primarily comprise of fixed payments. 

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease 

commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the 

commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced 

for the lease payments made. 

c) Short-term leases and leases of low value assets 

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of office spaces and 

certain equipment (i.e. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and 

do not contain a purchase option), It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of 

office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low- 

value assets are recognised as expense ona straight-line basis over the lease term. 

As a lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership 

of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over 

the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the 

carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. 

Employee benefit expenses 

Employee benefits consist of contribution to provident fund, superannua tion fund, gratuity fund and 

compensated absences. 

(i) Post-employment benefit plans 

Defined Contribution plans 

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme for eligible employees in the form of 

superannuation fund are charged as an expense as they fall due. Such benefits are classified as Defined 

Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations,apart from the contributions made. 

The Company also makes contribution towards provident fund, in substance a defined contribution retirement 

benefit plan for qualifying employees. The provident fund is depesited with the Provident Fund Commissioner 

which is recognized by the Income Tax authorities. 

Defined benefit plans 

The Company operates various defined benefit plans- gratuity fund and Compensated absence, 

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of its defined benefit plans is the present value of 

the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined 

benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method, 

The present value of the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows, using 

market yields of government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of the related liability. 

The interest income / (expense) are calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or 

asset. The net interest income/ (expense) on the net defined benefit liability or as set is recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and loss. 
Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are 

recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in 

retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and inthe Balance Sheet. Changes in the present value 

of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments cr curtailments are recognised immediately in 

profit or loss as past service cost.
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2.15 

Short term employee benefit 
Compensated absences which accrue to employees and which can be carried to future periods but are expected 

to be encashed or availed in twelve months immediately following the year end are reported as expenses during 

the year in which the employees perform the setvices that the benefit covers and the liabilities are reported at 

the undiscounted amount of the benefits after deducting amounts already paid. Where there are restrictions on 

availment of encashment of such accrued benefit or where the availment or encashment is otherwise not 

expected to wholly occur in the next twelve months, the liability on account of the benefit is actuarially 

determined using the projected unit credit method. 

Borrowing cost 

Borrowing costs are interest anc ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings. 

General and specific borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction of any qualifying asset (one 

that takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its designated use or sale) are capitalised until such time 

as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale, and included as part of the cost of that asset, 

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenciiture on 

qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All the other borrowing costs 

are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within Finance costs of the period in which they are incurred, 

Income tax 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the def erred tax asset or liability 

during the year,Current and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they 

relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the 

current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively, 

Current tax 

Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year as 

determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 

recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities 

are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and 

liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of 

an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable 

profit or loss at the time of the transaction. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or 

reversal of deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary differences, and the 

carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset shall be reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced to 

the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the 

deferred income tax asset to be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred 

tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets 

and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. oa 
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2.17 

2.18 

2,19 

2.20 

Accounting of provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

Provisions are recognized, when. there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, 

where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate 

of the amount of the obligation c an be made. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to 

settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows. Where the effect is 

material, the provision is discounted to net present value using an appropriate current market-based pre-tax 

discount rate and the unwinding of the discount ts included in finance costs. 

Contingent abilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the 

Company, or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources, or 

where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and 

only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for. Contingent assets are not disclosed 

in the financial statements unless an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

Earnings per share (EPS) 

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company by 

the weighted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by 

adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number of 

ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all dilutive potential Ordinary shares. 

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

Ind AS 115 was issued on 28 March 2018 and supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 

Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers, Ind AS 

115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that 

revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in 

exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. 

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking inte consideration all of the relevant facts and 

circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. 

The Company adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method of adoption. The change did not 

have a material impact on the financial statements of the Company. 

Government Grants 

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all 

attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income 

on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are 

expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected 

useful life of the related asset. 

Foreign currencies and operations 
iFunctional and presentation currency 

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary 

economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are 

presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. All amounts 

have been rounded off to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise stated. 

ii.Foreign currency transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency (Indian Rupee) by applying to the foreign 

currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency on the date of the 

transaction (spot exchange rate). : 

All monetary items denominated in foreign currency are converted into Indian Rupees at the year-end 

exchange rate. The exchange differences arising on such conversion and on settlement of the transactions are 

recognised in the statement of profit and loss. : 
Non-monetary items in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the 

exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. a
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PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN NO.L45208PB1980PLC046738 

C-94, PHASE VII, 5.4.5 NAGAR , INDUSTRIAL AREA, MOHALI, PUNJAB=160055 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

Goodwill (All amounts in Lacs) - 
Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Goodwill 

2,591.57 2,591.57 

Total 2,591.57 2,591.57 

Investments 

Particulars As At As At 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Investments carried at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCD 

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up -Subsidiary Company (quoted) 

Pritika Engineering Components Limited { 76,34,508 , PY 76,34,315 Equity shares of Rs, 10 each) 1,939.16 1,184.99 

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (Unquoted} 
Shivalik Solid Waste Management Limited (10,000 , PY 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each } 1.00 1.00 

investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (quoted) 

* y 

Ajeoni Biotech Limited (180, PY 190 Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each) 0.01 0,03 

Investments in Mutual Fund- Canara Robeco 10,99 2.60 

Total 1,951.16 1,188.62 

Aggregate Book Value/ Market Value of Quoted Investments 1,939.17 1,185.02 
Aggregate Market Value of Mutual Fund Investment 10,99 , 2,60 
Aggregate Book Value/ Market Value of Unquoted Investmenis 1,00 : 1,00 

Other financial Assets 

Particulars As At As At 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Bank deposits having original maturity more than 12 months 266.35 109,35 

Total 
266.35 109,35 

Deferred tax assets(Net) 

Particulars ~ As At As At 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Relating to origination and reversal_of temporary differences * 323,50 324.27 

Total 
323,50 324.27 

Other Non-Current Assets 
: 

Particulars 
As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Advance against flat 2.14 2.14 
Security Deposits 179,39 165,91 
Total 

181.53 168.05 

Inventories - 

Particulars OMAR Ge As At As At Le 
£ERE March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Raw Materials A on 1,506.09 1,176.27 
Store & Spares oO 377.50 230.79 
Work in Progress re i 7,585,34 7,868.16 
Finished Goods a 58.78 60.51 ST ey! 
Total Inventories are carried at lower of cos mlisable value 9527.71 9,335.73 

ye 



10 

ii 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Trade Receivables 

Particulars As At As At 
. March 31, 2023 Match 31, 2022 

Unsecured, Considered Good. 3,002.69 3,094,06 

. 3,002.69 3,094.06 

Less : Provision for Doutbful Debts - (10.00) 

Total 3,002,69 3,084.06 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars As At As At 

“ March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Balances with banks 

«- in current accounts 1,425,79 95.82 

- in Deposits with original maturity of Jess than three months 23,38 27,56 

Cash on Hand ( including imprest ) 11,18 41,08 

Total 1,460.35 134.46 

Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Investment in term deposits (With Original Maturity more than 3 months but less 

than 12 months( inclucling interest accrued) 79,98 166.75 

‘Total ‘ 79.98 166.75 

Other Current Financial Assets 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Unsecured , Considered Good 

Loan and advances others 2,302.22 2122.57 

Advance to Staff 19,73 13.40 

Total 2,321.95 2,135.97 

Other Current Assets 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Unsecured, Considered good 

Prepaid expenses 37.72 4715 

Balance with Govt. authorities 193,13 196,49 

Other Receivable 510.22 165.66 

Total - 741.07 409,30 

Equity Share Capital 
Particulars As At As At 

: March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Authorised 

3,65,00,000 (PY 3,63,00,000) Equity shares of Rs G)/- each 3,650.00 3,650.00 

: "3,650.00 3,650.00 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up : : 
8,86,72,500 Equity shares of Rs.2/- each 1,773.45 1,773.45 

Total 1,773,45 1,773.45 



16 Other Equity 
Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022 

(A) Retained Earnings SE 

Opening balance SO 6,912.64 5,876.03 

Net Profit / (loss } for the year 1,606.25 1,191.39 

Add/ (Less) ; Other Comprehensive Income 735,75 (154.78) 

Closing balance 9,254.64 6,912.64 

(B) Securities Premium 

Opening Balance 5,401.29 5,401.29 

Securities Premium during the year - - 

Closing balance §,401,29 5,401.29 

©) Share Warrant 

Opening Balance : - - 

* Share Warrant 1,60,00,000 ( PY Nil), Rs. 4.75 paid up of Rs. 19 each 760.00 - 

Less : Trf to Capital reserve - : 

Closing Balance 760.00 - 

(D) Capital Reserve 

Opening Capital Reserve 317.50 - 

During the year “ 317,50 

Closing Capital Reserve ' 317,50 317.50 

(E) Equity Share Capital Suspense Account 1,236,380 1,236.80 

Total (A+B+C+D) 16,970.23 13,868.23 
fa 

17 Borrowings 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Secured 

1. Term Loan 

(a) Secured 

~ From, Banks 827,79 ‘ 1,216.06 

- From Financial Institutions / NBFC 1,856,62 ' ‘1,976.55 

( b) Unsecured 

- From Financial Institutions / NBFC 100.30 53.24 

- From Banks 2.86 43,08 

- From Directors and others 68,85 73.85 

2. Long Term Maturities of finance Lease obligations-Unsecured - 13.21 

Total 2,856.42 3,346.99 

Note No.17: Details of Securities and Terms of Repayment 

i(i), Secured ; Term loans from Banks 

|Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Canara Bank | 

The Term Loan of Rs 190 lacs repayable in 24 monthly Installments ( includes 6 months moratorium - 52.85 

and 18 months repayment ) comprising of first 17 installments of Rs, 10.85 each and last one monthly ‘ 

installment of Rs,10.65 lacs excluding interest part. Current rate of interest is 7.65%.This loan is given to 

provide liquidy support affected by Covid-19 under Canara Credit Support .It is secured by exclusive 

charge on Trade receivables, Inventories, other current assets and Plant and Machinery of the company 

including land & Building of Unit-1 of the Company and Unit under paripassu with ICICT bank . This 

loan is also personally guaranted by directors Namely Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber & Mr. Harpreet 

Singh Nibber. . 



The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs, 720,00 Lacs repayable in 60 Monthly installments with 
moratorium period of 12 months.Rate of interest is 7.50% p.a ‘This loan is sanctioned under ECLGS 
faciliy of the National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited . The credit facility.will rank second 
charge with existing Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of Unit-l and patipassu charge with 
ICICI Bank in Unit-ll the Company, This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely 
Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber. 

The Term Loan of Rs. 265.00 lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments of Rs.2.89 lacs each excluding 
interest part @ 9.45% This loan is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveable 
including Plant and Machinery and Equipments acquire / to be acquire under the project / Scheme . 
This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. 
Harpreet Singh Nibber, 

The Working Capital Term Loan af Rs, 150.00 lacs repayabie in 60 monthly instalment of Rs, 2.53 lacs 
each excluding interest part @ 9.55 % .This loan is secured by first charge on Existing Plant and 
machinery anc other fixed assets of the Company, This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors 
Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber. 

The Working Capital Demand Loan af Rs. 130.00 lacs repayable in 24 monthly installments (includes 6 
months moratorium and 18 months repayment ) comprising 17 instalments of Rs, 7.20 lacs and 18th 
instalment of Rs. 7.60 lacs excluding interest part @ 7.65% .This loan is secured by Exclusive charge on 
Existing Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of the Company. This loan is also personally 
guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raniinder Singh Nibber and Mr. Hlarpreet singh Nibber. 

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 360.00 lacs repayable in 72 monthly installments ( including 
moratorium period of 24 months Jexcluding interest part @ 7.50% ,This facility is provided under GECL 
2.0 (Extension }. The additional WCTL facility granted under GECL 2.0 ( Extension) shall rank second 
charge with the existing credit facilities in terms of cash flows ( including repayments) and security , 
with charge on the assets financed under the Scheme to be created .GECL 2.0 (Extension) is component 
under Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme ( ECLGS) and administered by National Credit 
Guarantee Trustee Company ( NCGTC} Limited, 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 6.48 lacs repayable in 40 Installments of Rs.0,13 lacs cach including interest part. 
~urrent rate of interest is 7,50%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

Che Vehicle Loan of Rs 10.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.21 lacs each including interest 
rart.Current rate of interest is 7.95%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

the Vehicle Loan of Rs 5.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.11 lacs each including interest part. 
-urrent rate of interest is 7.85%. This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

che Vehicie Loan of Rs.8.25 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs.0.17 lacs each including 
nterest part @8.40 %,This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase out of this fund, 

the Vehicle Loan of Rs 6.50 lacs repayable in 60 Instatlments of Rs.0.13 lacs each including interest part. 
“urrent rate of interest is 8.05% This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

he Vehicle Loan of Rs. $5.95 lacs repayable in 60 Monthiy Installments of Rs, 0.32 lacs each including 
iterest part @ 7.50 %, This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase out of this fund, 

he Vehicle loan of Rs 10.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs 20.03 lacs each, Current rate 
finterest is 7.50%. This loan is secured against vchicle purchased out of the fund. 

he Working Capital Loan (GECL-2.0) of Rs. 93.30 Lacs repayable in 23 monthly installments. Current 
ite of interest is 9.25% pa. 

Y ip 

510.00 

35.59 

70,99 

360,00 

"2.25 

9.02 

6.47 

73.02 

690.00 

106,78 

101.41 

7.22 

360,00 

6,39 

2.89 

2.63 

12,02 

8,29 



ICICI Bank - 

The Term loan of Rs.323.8 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs.5.40 lacs each (excluding 88.25 154,68 
interest part).Current Interest rate is 10%. This loan is takeover of the existing loan limit with SIDBI . 
This loan facility has first pari - passu charge on all movable assets ,except those financed by other 

banks / NBFCs/FI and first charge on factory land and building of Unit -II of the Company . This loan is 

personally guaranted by directors namely Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber and Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber 

The Working Capital Term loan of Rs.153.96 lacs repayable in 48 monthly installments including 12 . 124.03 

month moratorium , (excluding interest part).Current Interest rate is 8.25%. This loan is under 

Emergency creclit line Guaranteed scheme ( ECLGS ) by Govt. of India. This facility rank second charge 

with the existing faciliy in terms of cash flows and shall be secured by (i) extension of second ranking 

charge over all existing securities created in favour of ICICI bank (i) charge to. created on the assets 
created under the facility. 

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 

|The vehicle loan of Rs. 24.25 lacs repayable in 60 installments of Rs. 0.49 lacs including interest part. The 17,89} 22,16 

Term loan is fully secured against vehicle purchase out of the fund.Current rate of interest is 7.60 % p.a. 

HD#FC Bank 

The Vehicle loan of Rs 15.50 lacs repayable in 48 monthly installments of Rs. 0.37 lacs each, This loan is 8.96 12.64 

secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. Current rate of interest is 7.40 % p.a. 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs. 32.75 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs. 0.65 lacs each,This term 21.57 27.60 
loan is secured against vehicle purchase out of this fund. 

Total —° 4 1,213.69 1,699.48 
Less: Amount shown in Borrowings in Note No. 21 towards Current Maturities of Loans . 385,90 483.42 
Fotal 827.79 1,216.06 

GRAND TOTAL OF SECURED LOANS FROM BANKS 827,797 1,216.06) 

I(1l) Secured Loans 

A, Loans from Financial Institutions /NBFCs 

Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveable including plant, machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the 
project/scheme. , These loans are personally guaranteed by directors namely Mr, Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber. 

Particulars As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

SIDBI: The Term Loan of Rs.i25,96 Lacs repayable in 54 Monthly Installments comprising of 53 

Monthly installments of Rs.2,34 lacs each and last installment of Rs.1.945 lacs . 
. PRA 107.99 

Siemens Financial Servicés Pvt. Lic: The Loan of Rs. 61.59 lacs repayble in 36 monthly instalments 
comprising of first 2 instalments of Rs.0.51 lacs and remaining 34 instalments of Rs.2.08 lacs each . 616 29.32 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd: The Working Capital term Loan of Bs. 300 lacs 
repayble in 37 monthly instalments comprising of first 3 monthly instalments of Rs. 6,51 lacs each,and 24061 
next 34 monthly instalments of Rs. 9.97 lacs each (including interest part), Interest rate is 11.70%. , . 

Sundaram Finance Ltd.: The Loan of Rs.20 lacs repayble in 60 monthly instalments of Rs, 0.41 lacs each . | 
‘ - 2.79 

Sundaram Finance Ltd. : The Loan of Rs. 7 lacs repayble in 60 monthly instalments of Rs.0.14 lacs each , 

- 1,37 

Sundaram Finance Ltd. : The Loan of Rs. 6.97 lacs repayble in 48 monthly instalments of Rs.0.17 lacs 
each. 2.90 4,64 

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The Loan of Rs.100 lacs repayble in 60 monthly instalments of Rs .2.15 lacs each . 

26.55 48,00 
MAR G 

vac Man ank Ltd : The Loan of Rs. 5 lacs repayable in 24 monthly instalments of Rs, 0.12 lacs 
by 3 

- L46 



Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd. : The Loan of Rs, 140 lacs repayble in 60 monthly 

instalments including moratorium period of 3 month comprising of first 3 monthly instalments of Rs. 
1.44 lacs each, next 57 monthly instalments of Rs. 3.43 lacs each . 

ao 
we 

Punjab Kashmir Finance Ltd. : The Machinery Loan of Rs.28.91 lacs repayble in 60 monthly 
instalments. Interest rate is 14.50% p.a. 

Bajaj Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs, 225 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs. 4.84 lacs 

each, 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd. : The Loan of Rs. 21.50 lacs repayble in 48 monthly 

instalments including moratorium period of 12 month of instalment of Rs. 0.70 lacs . 

Mt 

Bajaj Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs. 750 lacs repayable in 96 monthly instaiments of Rs. 10.81 lacs 

each, 

Bajaj Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs. 500 lacs repayable in 72 monthly instalments of Rs. 8.90 lacs 

each. 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd. : The Machinery Loan of Rs, 71.57 lacs zepayble in 60 

monthly instalments of Rs. 1.54 Lacs each (including interest part). Interest rate is 10.75%. This loan is 
secured against machinery purchased out of this fund. 

Electronica Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs. 23.60 lacs repayable in 48 monthly instalments of Rs, 0.60 

lacs each, . 

Punjab Reliable Investments Private Limited : The Loan of Rs, 25,50 lacs repayable in 45 monthly 

instalments comprising of first 14 instalments of Rs. 0.93 lacs each , 15 th instalment i is of Rs, 0,94 lacs , 

16 the instalment of Rs, 0.93 lacs , next 7 instalments of Rs.0.72 lacs each ,24th instalment of Rs. 0.74 lacs, 

next 8 instalments of Rs. 0.72 lacs , next 3 instalments of Rs, 0,51 lacs cach ,36 th instalment of Rs, 0,52 

lacs , next 9 instalment of Rs. 0.52 lacs each. 

Bajaj Finance Limited: The Loan of Rs. 200 lacs /- repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs. 4.14 lacs 

each, 

Siemens Financial Service Private Limited : The Loan of Rs, 58.71 lacs repayable in 48 monthly 

instalments of Rs. 1,45 lacs each . 

Siemens Financial Service Private Limited : The Loan of Rs, 25.67 lacsrepayable in 48 monthly 

instalments of Rs, 0,63 lacs each , 

SIDBI : The Loan of Rs, 290 lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments of Rs. 5.37/-lacs each, 

SIDBI : The Loan of Rs. 41 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalments comprising 24 month moratorium 

comprising first 35 instalments of Rs. 1.44 lacs each and last 36 th instalment of Rs, 1.1 lacs. Interest will 

be paid @ 6 % p.a. 

SIDBI: Term Loan of Rs, 75 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising of first 53 

installments of Rs. 1.39 lacs each and last ie 54th Installment of Rs. 1.33 lacs excluding interest part 

Current rate of Interest is 11.40 % p.a.Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the 
moveable including plant, machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the 
project/scheme, These loans are personally guaranteed by directors namely $. Raminder Singh Nibber 
and S. Harpreet Singh Nibber. . 

SIDBI: Soft Loan of Rs, 10 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising of first 53 
installments of Rs. 0.19 lacs each and last ie 54th Installment of Rs. 0.20 lacs .excluding interest part 
Current rate of Interest is 11.40% p.a Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the 
moveable including plant, machinery and equipment. acquired/to be acquired under the 

project/scheme. These loans are personally guaranteed by directors namely $. Raminder Singh Nibber 
and S, Harpreet Singh Nibber. 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The vehicle term loan of Rs. 11.80 lacs repayable in 

is 9 %, This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

‘ Cs 
é — Services Limited : The Machinery Loan of Rs. 490 lacs repayable in 78 monthly 

Linients, coe moratorium of 6 months .Current rate of interest is 7.75 %. This loan is secured 

itt agai “pens out of the fund LK ’ 

60 monthly installments comprising of Rs. 0,24 lacs each { including interest part ).Current interest rate |- 

19,63 

28.17 

‘102.47’ 

11.65 

608,96 

359.34 

FLof 

11.95 

156,86 

36.63 

16.02 

208,78 

41,28 

2.13 

384,50 

53.78 

146,16 

15,28 

19.30 

188,92 

21.07) 

43.21 

9.66 

379.81 



Bajaj Finance Ltd, : The term loan of Rs.200 lacs repayable in 60 installments comprising of Rs, 4.29 each 
lacs including interest part. Interest rate is 10.50%. 

Daimler Financial Service Pvt. Ltd. : The vehicle loan of Rs, 56.02 lacs repayable in 48 monthly 

installments comprising of 47 installments of Rs. 1.09 lacs each and 48th installment of Rs, 24,09 lacs 

Interest rate is 11.75% . This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund. 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 245 lacs repayable 48 monthly 

(including 3 months morotoriaum period ) installments comprising of Rs 5.71 lacs each {Including 
interest part) Interest rate is 10.70%. Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveable 

including plant, machinery and equipment acquired/ to be acquired under the project/scheme. 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 111 lacs repayable 48 monthly 

( nicluding 12 months morotoriaum period ) installments comprising of Rs 3.59 lacs each (Including 

interest part) Interest rate is 10.25% . This loan is sanctioned under BCLGS faciliy of the National Credit 

Guarantee Trustee Company Limited . The credit facility will rank second charge with the existing credit 

facilities by Mahindra Finance in term of cash flows and hypothecation on machinery funded through 
TL by MMFSL, 

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. :The Machinery Loan of Rs.23 lacs repayable in 45 installments 
comprising of first 16 installments of Rs.0.84 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.66 lacs each, next 
13 installments of Rs,0.45 lacs each .(Including interest part).This loan is secured against machinery 
purchased out of the fund. 

Punjab Reliable Investment (P} Ltd. ‘The Machinery Loan of Rs, 28 Lacs repayable in 45 installments 
comprising of first 16 installments of Rs. 1.02 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.80 lacs cach , 

next 13 installments of Rs. 0.56 lacs each (Including interest part).This loan is secured against 

machinery purchased out of the fund. 

Punjab Reliable Investments Private Limited : The loan of Rs, 17 lacs repayable in 45 monthly 

installments comprising first 16 installments of Rs, 0.62 lacs , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.49 lacs and 

next 13 installments of Rs. 0.34 lacs .( Including interest ). This loan is secured against machineries 

purchased out of this fund. 

Panjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. ‘The Machinery Loan of Rs.i4 Lacs repayable in 47 installments 

comprising of first 16 installments of Rs.0.51 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs, 0.39 lacs each , next 
15 installments of Rs. 0.245 lacs each .{Including interest part). This loan is secured against machinery 

purchased out of the fund, 

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The term loan of I8s.90 lacs repayable in 48 installments comprising of first 12 month 
morotoriaum period and next 36 installments Rs. 2.86 each lacs including interest part Interest rate is 

9%, This loan is sanctioned under ECLGS faciliy of the National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company 
Limited . The credit facility will rank second charge with the existing credil facilities by Bajaj Finance 
Litnited in term of cash flows and hypothecation on machinery funded through TL by Bajaj Finance 

Limited . 

49,09 

60.13 

1.32! 

3.96 

2.06 

53.63 

28,83 

61.42 

94.72 

647 
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nN
 

8.74 

81.12 

Total 

Less: Amount shown in Borrowings in Note No. 21 towards Current Maturities of Loans . 

2,596.52 

739,90 

2,636.66 

660,11 

Total 1856.62 1,976.55 

GRAND TOTAL OF SECURED LOANS FROM OTHERS 1,856.62] 1,976.55] 

IE (I) Unsecured Loans 

A. From NBFC/Financial Institutions 

Particulars As At 

March 31, 2023 

As At 

March 31, 2022 

1Bajaj Finance, Limited : The Loan of Rs, 24 lacs repayable in 24 monthly instalments comprising first 

12 monthly instalments of Rs. 1.44 lacs and next 12 monthly instalmmets of Rs. 0.88 lacs each, 

2.Tata Capital Financial Services Limited : The Loan of Rs. 30.29 lacs repayable in 36 monthly 

instalments comprising first 12 instalment of Rs.1.27 lacs and next 12 instalments of Rs, 1.18 lacs and 
next 12 instalments of Rs. 0.65 lacs each, 

Tractors and Farm Equipments Limited (Tafe) : Loan of Rs 100 Lacs repayable in 24 monthly 

installments of Rs. 4.17 Lacs each. Interest rate is 9.50% , 

os. 

Gusieagite, Financial Services Limited : The term loan of Rs. 50 lakh repayable in 24 equated monthly 

‘instalimento Rs, 2.44 lacs each , Interest rate is 16%. 

ay ~ &w & us 

4,24 

11.36 

15.95 

25.16 



Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Lid. The loan of Rs. 80 lacs repayable in 84 

monthly installments of Rs, 1.34 lacs each .Current interest rate @ 10.25%. 
- 48.92 

‘Tata Capital Financial Services Limited : The term joan of Rs, 200 lakh repayable in 36 monthly 

installments of Rs, 6.54 lacs each . Interest rate is 9.50% p.a. “ 161.19 - 

Total . 
176.79 115.48 

Less: Amount shown in Borrowings in Note No. 21 towards Current Maturities of Loans . | 76,49 62.14- 

Total 
100,30 , 53.34 

Tl (II) Unsecured Loans 

B, From bank 9 

[Particulars 
As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Axis Bank Loan: The Loan of Rs, 30 lacs repayable in 36 monthly instalments comprising 25 monthly 

instalments of Rs. 1.04 Lacs each and 36th instalment of Rs.84,691, 
13.98 23.57 

IDFC First Bank Limited : The term loan of Rs. 51 lacs repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 1,79 - 19,76 

lacs each . Interest rate is 16%. 

Total 
13,98| 43.33 

Less: Amount shown in Borrowings in Note No. 21 towards Current Maturities of Loans . 11.13 29,35 

Amount shown as unsecured Loan 
2,35 13,98 

From Directors 

‘These loans are not interest bearing and repayable as and when company generates surplus cash but not within a period less than 1 year. 
, 

Particulars 
j As At As At 

Loan from Directors and others 
68.85 73.85 

Total 
68.85 73.835 

2, Long Term Maturities of finance Lease obligations-Unsecured 

Particulars” 
As At As At 

Lease Liability 

(A Machinery has been taken on Lease on 18.12.2019 for 48 monthly rental on lease payment of Rs. 1,88 16,18 ‘ 35.79 

lacs each. Incremental borrowing rate is 11% is considered for purpose of IND A5-116 . 

Less ; Current maturities on finance lease shown in note no,21 
16,18 22,98 

Total 
= 13.21 

18 Provisions 

Particulars - 
As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

. Provision for Employee Benefits 

‘Leave encashment 
30,92 23,71 

Provision for Gratuity 
300,34 250.17 

Total 
331.26 273,88 

19 Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 

Particulars . 
As At As AE 

March 31, 2023 March 34, 2022 

Deferred Tax 

-Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 
452,10 452.46 

Total 
452,10 452.46 



v 

21 

23 

24 

25 

Other Non-Current Liabilities 

Particulars 
: 

As At As At 

ae March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Unsecured 

Tooling Advance 

70.85 34,62 

Total 

70.85 34.62 

Borrowings 

Particulars 

As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Secured 
: 

From Bank and Others - Loan Repayable on Demand 
4,806.99 4,260.66 

Current Maturities of Long term Loans 
1,213.42 1,235.00 

Current Maturities on finance lease obligations 
16.18 22.58 

Total 

6,036.59 5,518.24 

Trade Payables 

Particulars 
j As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Trade payables 

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise 
- - 

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and smail enterprise™ 
2,496.40 2,267.09 

Total 

2,496.40 2,267.09 

’ 

#4Disclosure in relation to Micro and Small enterprises ‘Suppliers’ as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 

2006 Act’). 
There are no Micro and Small Enterprise to whom the Company owes dues which are outstanding as at March 31, 2021 . This information as 

required to be disclosed under the Micro , Small and Medium enterprise Development Act, 2006 has been determined on the basis of Information 

available with the Company. 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 
, 15 18.67 

Creditors for Capital Expenditure 
129,34 115.84 

Creditors for Expenses 

1,315.59 1,800.07 

Payable to Related Parties 
- 363.88 

Employee Related Liabilities 

Salaries and Wages payable 
137.98 128,67 

Other Employee related payments 
80,37 51.08 

Audit Fee Payable 
. 

5.00 . 5.00 

Electricity Expenses Payable 
130.95 95.60 

Total 
: 

2,020.38 2,578.81 

Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars - 

As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Statutory dueé payable 
222.07 212.71 

Other Liabilities 

199,13 116.64 

Deferred Income . 
12,75 45775 

Total 

433,95 345.10 

Provisions 

Particulars - 

As At As At 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Provision for Gratuity 

A291 34.38 

Provision for Leave encashment 
2.28 11.29 

\F V = 45,19 Bo 



26 Current Tax Liability { Net) 

Particulars os As At As At 
os March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Provision for Income Tax ( Net of advance tax ) 204.89 249,98 

Tatal 
204.89 249,98 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

27 Revenue from Operations as 

(All amounts in Lacs) 
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Sale of Products ( Net of Sales Returns ) 45,502.02 33,637.76 
Less ;- Indirect Taxes 7,850.55 5,532.86 Total 37,651.47 28,104.90 

28 Other Income 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Interest received on deposits with banks and others 229,73 110.08 
Misc Receipt 419 2.76 
Dividend Income 0.20 0,15 
Duty Draw back LOL 14.37 
Gain/ioss on foreign Fluctuation 13.69 12.21 
LTCG on Sale of Shares 0.61 289,51 
Total 258.43 429.08 

29 Cost of materials consumed 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Raw material and components consumed 

inventory at the beginning of the year-Raw Materials 1,176.27 1,809.03 

Inventory at the beginning of the year-Stores Spares, Packing Material 230.79 447,18 
1,407,06 2,256.21 

Purchases 

Raw Materials includes stores , spares and packing material ete, 24,847 24 17,660.98 

24,847,24 17,660,98 
Less: Inventory at the end of the year - Raw Materials 1,431.33 1,176.27 
Less: Inventory at the end of the year- Stores Spares and Packing 
Material 

380.03 : 230.79 

Total ~ 24,442.94 18,510.13 

‘9(a) Changes in inventories of finished goods , Work in progress and stock in trade 

Particulars . For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

1, Opening’inventories 
; 

Work in Progress 7,868.16 6,320,29 
Finished Goods ; 60.51 60.07 

2. Closing inventories 

Work in Progress 7,582.80 7,868.16 
Finished Goods 58.78 60,51 

287.09 (1,548.31) 

Sw ey 
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32 
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Employee Benefits Expense 

Particulars 
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Salaries and wages 
1,727.17 1,519.32 Director Remuneration 
281,42 280,29 Contribution to PF, ESI and other funds 
132.00 119.83 Bonus and Incentives 
216.89 184,62 Staff Welfare Expenses 
67.04 62.77 Group Gratuity & Earned Leave 70.34 90.45 Other Expenses 
7.25 9.49 

Total 
2,502.11 2,266.77 

Finance Cost 

Particulars 
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Interest Expenses 
836.83 834.77 Other Borrowing Costs 
339.31 276,23 Total 

1,176.14 1,111.00 

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 

/ For the Year Ended For the Year Ended Particulars 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Properly , Plant and Equipment 1,315.86 1,242.78 Other Intangible Assets 
19,99 19,99 Total 

1,335.85 1,262.77 

Other expenses 

Particulars 
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(a) Manufacturing Expenses 
Cartage & Forwarding 

97.64 48.21 Power & Fuel 
2,345.17 2,190.79 Contractual Job Work Expenses 
291.25 861.12 Repair & Maintenance 

- Building 
25,42 13.89 ~ Machinery ; 

121.67 52.88 Workshop Expenses — 
1,326.02 766.06 Caliberation Expenses 

3,64 477 Factory Rent 
6.48 6,22 Other Manufacturing Expenses 

26,14 49,52 . 
4,203.43 3,993.46 {b) Administrative & Selling Expenses 

Payment tp Auctitors* 
16.40 16.16 Rates & Taxes 
5,67 9.73 Directors' Sitting Fees 

14.50 12.00 Insurance 
75,67 52,97 Legal & Professional Charges 

151,92 147.21 Communication Expenses 
12.18 9.54 Printing & Stationery 
18.12 14.14 Vehicle Running Expenses 
76.32 74,49 Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 

160.75 76.39 ROC Expenses 
0,26 0.13 

UT



Advertisement Expenses 4,79 ‘ 0.35 - 

Rebates and Discount 246.84 17L74 

Freight Outward . 627,46 546,29 

Repairs and Maintenance others as 2.02 4,98 

Security expenses . 72.32 62,06 

CSR Expenses 26,43 26,20 

Bad Debts 73.20 28.99 

Other Misc, Expenses 187,95 157,47 

Total 5,976.23 5,404,23 

*Detail of Payment to Auditors 

Particulars / For the Year Ended. For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Audit Fee (Statutory and Tax Audit Fees) 14.00 14.00 

Out of Pocket Expenses 2.40 2,16 

Total 16,40 16,16 

34 Earnings per share (EPS) 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year altributable to equity holders of the company by the 

weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. 

The following data reflects the inputs to calculation of basic EPS 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity share holders 1,606.25 LA9T.39 
1,606.25 1,191.39 

Weighted average no of equity shares outstanding during the year- for 
Basic EPS , 886.72 886.72 
Face value of Equity Share (INR) 2.00 2.00 

Basic EPS 1.81 1.34 

35 Scheme of Arrangement 

(a) . The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 14th August 2021 had approved a Scheme of Arrangement 

(‘Scheme’) under section 230 to 232, read with section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the 
provisions of other applicable laws, between Pritika Industries Limited ("PIL") ( Demerged Company ) and Pritika Auto 

Industries Limited ("PAIL")(Resulting Company).The Scheme of Arrangement has been propounded for demerger and 

vesting of “Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking” of Pritika Industries Limited (PIL) 
(Demerged Company) as a going concern to Pritika Auto Industries Limited (PAIL) (Resulting Company). The Scheme has 

been approved bythe Hon’bie National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench vide its order dated 04 
December 2023, The certified copy of the NCLT order has been filed with Registrar of Companies, NCLT, Chandigarh Bench 

on 26th Decemeber 2023 and the Scheme has come into effect accordingly . The Scheme is effective from the Appointed Date 
ie Ist April 2021 . The effects of the Scheme has been incorporated in the reconstructed Financial Statement for the year ended 

31st March 2022. 

(b} .In.terms.of the Scheme, existing shareholders of the Demerged Company have been allotted fully paid up sixty three 
equity shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 2/- each for every-ten equity share held by them in the Demerged Company . 
as on the record date ie. 29th December 2023 . The shareholder of the Demerged Company shall be allotted 6,18,40,167 equity . 

shares of face value of Rs. 2 /- each as fully paid up.Since the allotment of Equity Shares to the sharcholders of the Demerged 

Company of Rs. 1236.80 lacs has been made on 29th December 2023 , therefore the same has been shown as " Equity Share 

Capital Suspense Account " under Other Equity and accordingly EPS had not been calculated considering balance in Equity 
share Capital Suspense Account. 

AMAR CES 

‘sy af to the Scheme: 
<Asgets and liabilities of the "Automative/Tractor/ Engineering Components Business Undertaking of Pritika Industries 

witited " have been transferred to Pritika Auto Industries Limited at book value, 

* Difference between the value of transferred assets and Habilities pertaining to the " Automotive/Tractor/ Engineering 
Components Business Undertaking of Pritika Industyies Limited " am@unting to Rs.1948.12 lakhs has been adjusted from the 

reserves of the Company. ‘y ; We 



(d) Pursuant to the Scheme , the following assets and liabilities have been taken over by the Company as on the Appointed 

Date ie Ist April, 2021 which is certified by the Management of the Demerged Company. 

fa
y 

Particulars ” As At 
April 01, 2021 

I, ASSETS ° 

1. Non Current Assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3,384,96 

(b) Capital work in progress 143.60 
(c) Other Non-Current Assets 22.81 

Total Non Current Assets (A) 3,551.37 

2. Current Assets . 

(a) Inventories 3,327.88 
{b) Financial Assets 

- Trade Receivables 2,311.26 

~Cash and Cash Equivalents 16.47 

Other bank balances 
-Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 4174 

-Other Current Financial Assets 329.85 

(c ) Other Current Assets 67.97 

Total Current Assets (B) 6,095.17 

TOTAL ASSETS (At B) 9,646.54 

IL, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ‘ 

1. Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital - 
(b) Other Equity 672.04 

Total Equity (A) 672.04 

2. LIABILITIES 

Non Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

- Borrowings 2,232,753 
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities ( net } 151.57 

(c ) Other non-current Habilities 2,244.06 
Total Non Current Liabilities ( B) 4,628.36 

Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
- Borrowings: 700.68 

-Trade Payables , 257.24 

(b) Other Current Liabtlities ; 3,304.59 

(c) Provisions 83.63 

Total Current Liabilities ( C ) , 4,346.14 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A+B+C) 9646.54 

(e) Financiais of demerged undertaking has not been prepared as per INDAS. 

we 



36 Current Tax and Deferred Tax 

(All amounts in Lacs) 
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Current Tax: - 
Current income tax: 594,45 308.44 
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous petiod 0.45 (85.99) 

Deferred Tax: 
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (11,61) 63.05 
Total 583,29 336.00 
ue 

37 Fair values 

The carrying value and fait value of financial instruments by category: 

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost 

(AU amounts in Lacs) 
Particulars Carrying Value Fair Value 

As At As At As At As At 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Financial assets 

Investment 1951.16 1188.60 1,951.16 1,188.62 
Other financial assets 266.35 109,35 266,35 109.35 
Trade Receivables 3,002.69 3,084.04 3,002.69 3,084.04 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,460.35 134.46 1,460.35 134.46 
Bank balances other than cash and cash oquivalents 79.98 , 166.75 79.98 166,75 
Other Current financial assets 2,321.95 2,268.39 2,321.95 2,268.39 
Total 9,082.48 6,951.59 9,082.48 6,951.61 

Financial liabilities 
Borrowings 8,893.02 7,607.66 8,893.02 7,607.66 
‘Trade Payables 2,496.40 2,267.09 2,496.40 2,267,09 
Other Financial Liabilities 2,020.48 3,737.24 2,020.38 3,737.24 

Total 13,409.80 13,611.99 13,409.80 13,611,99 

There are no aysets and liabilities which have been carried at {air value through the profil and toss account, ' 

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the other comprehenssive income except investment in shares and mutual 
fund. 

‘The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts 
largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments, 

38 Capital Management 

The company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders 
through the optimisation of the capital deployment. 

The company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-term product and other strategic investment plans, The 
funding requirement are met through equity and long-term/ short-term borrowings. 

The company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. 

in order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst ather things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to 
the interest-bearing loans and bovrowings that define capital structure requirements, No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing 
capital during the years ended March 31, 2023, 

(in Lac's ) 
As At As At 

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Debt 8,893.01 8,865.23 
Less: cash and cash equivalents (1,540.32) (301.20) 
Net Debt (A) 7,352.69 8,564.00 
Equity (B) 18,743.68 15,641.68 
Gearing ratio (A/B) 0,39 0.55 

q 



39 Details of CSR Expenditure 

{All amounts in Lacs} 
As AE As At 

. 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Particulars 

a, Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year as per 
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 react with Schedule VII 18.36 22.01 
b. Amount spent during the year on: 

(i) Construction/ acquisition of any asset 
- - (ii) Purposes other than (i) above 

26.43 26,20 
+. Shortfall at the end of the year 

- - 

d. Total of the previous years shortfall 
- - 

e, reason for Shortfall 
. - 

Promoting Education , Promoting Education 
healthcare including preventive |, healthcare including £ Nature of CSR Activities health care preventive health care 

g. Details of the related party transaction - ~ 
h, Movement in provision during the year 

: - 



ea are 

40 No funds have been advanced or loaned or investod (either from borrowed funds or share Premiuni ) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, 

inclucling foreign entities (Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whvther recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shalt directly or indirectly 

lend or invest in other Persons or entities identified in any Manner whatsuever (“Uitimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

41 No funds have been received by the Company from any Persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing ar otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any Manner whatsoever 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or prowide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate BeneHiclaries, 

Ley . 

: 

42 Previous year's figures have been restated , rearranged and Tegrouped , wherever considered necessary . 

AS per our report of even date 
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